

CONTRACT FOR SUPPLY OF MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT OFFICE OF DEPUTY DIRECTOR WILDLIFE HEADQUARTERS LAHORE

(Through E-Procurement under PPRA Rules)

SUPPLY OF MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

FOR

(FY 2024-2025)

Tender No: /---/ 00th April/25

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR WILDLIFE, HEADQUARTERS, PUNJAB WILDLIFE & PARKS DEPARTMENT 02-SANDA ROAD LAHORE

Date: 07 April 2025

DISCLAIMER

- 1. This bidding documents has been prepared by the Procuring Agency i.e. Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters, Punjab Wildlife and Parks Department (PW&PD). This request constitutes no commitment on the part of the Procuring Agency to enter into any arrangements with any bidder in respect of this contract or otherwise.
- 2. The information contained in these bidding documents or as may be subsequently provided to bidder (whether verbally or in documentary or any other form) by or on behalf of the Procuring Agency, on the terms and conditions set out in these bidding documents, are indicative only and are provided solely to assist in a preliminary assessment of the proposed contract. Moreover, each Bid (including each Item- if any) shall be evaluated in accordance with the prescribed Technical/ Financial Criteria provided in the Bidding Documents.
- 3. These bidding documents do not constitute an agreement; its sole purpose is to provide interested bidders with information that may be useful for them in preparing their bids pursuant to these bidding documents.
- 4. These bidding documents may not be appropriate for all persons and it is not possible for the Procuring Agency to consider the objectives and particular needs of each party, which reads or uses these bidding documents.
- 5. The assumption, assessment, statements and information contained in theses bidding documents may not be complete, accurate and adequate or correct for the purposes of any or all bidders. Each bidder shall, therefore, conduct its own due investigation and analysis, check the accuracy, adequacy, correctness, reliability and completeness of the assumption, assessments, statements and information contained in these bidding documents and seek independent professional advice on any or all aspects of these bidding documents, as deemed appropriate. However, PW&PD is not under obligation to consider any such advice or opinion.
- 6. All information submitted in response to these bidding documents becomes the property of the Procuring Agency, including all business information and proprietary data submitted with all rights of communication and disclosures.
- 7. The Procuring Agency shall not be responsible for non-receipt or missing or delay of any correspondence/ bid etc., sent by the post / courier / email / fax by the bidder.
- 8. No decision shall be based on the information provided for any statements, opinions or information provided in these bidding documents.
- 9. While submitting a proposal in response to these bidding documents, each bidder certifies that he/it understands, accepts and agrees to the disclaimers set forth herein.
- 10. Nothing contained in any provision of these bidding documents, any statements made orally or in writing by the person or party/bidder/contractor shall have the effect of negating, or suspending any of the disclaimers set forth herein.
- 11. The Procuring Agency reserves the right to withdraw or cancel this bidding process or any part thereof, or to vary any of its term/ conditions at any time during the completion of this process or contract milestone or termination of such contract(s) signed between the successful bidder(s) & an authorized officer on behalf of Procuring agency without incurring any financial obligation in connection therewith.
- 12. The Procuring Agency has also right to rectify any arithmetical or typo mistake at any time during the proceedings, and extend, or cease the period of the contract as per law.

Table of Contents

SECTION-I: INVITATION TO BIDS	6
1.1 MODEL INVITATION TO BIDDERS	6
SECTION-II: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)	7
2.1. INTRODUCTION	8
2.1.1 Scope of Bid	
2.1.2 Source of Funds	
2.1.3 Eligible Bidders	
2.1.4. Eligible Goods and Services	
2.1.5. Cost of Bidding	
2.1.6. One person one bid	
2.2. THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS	
2.2.1. Content of Bidding Documents	11
2.2.2. Clarification of Bidding Documents	
2.2.3. Amendment of Bidding Documents	13
2.3. Preparation of Bids	
2.3.1. Language of Bid	
<u>2.3.2.</u> <u>Bid Form</u>	
2.3.3. <u>Bid Prices</u>	
2.3.4. Bid Currencies	
2.3.5. Documents Establishing Bidder's Eligibility and Qualification	
2.3.6. <u>Documents Establishing Goods' Eligibility and Conformity to Bidding Documents</u>	
2.3.7. Bid Security	
2.3.8. Period of Validity of Bids	
2.3.9. Format and Signing of Bid	
2.4. SUBMISSION OF BIDS	
2.4.1 Sealing and Marking of Bids	
2.4.2 Deadline for Submission of Bids	
2.4.3. Late Bids 2.4.4. Modification and Withdrawal of Bids 2.4.4. Modification and Withdrawal of Bids 2.4.4.	
2.5. OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS	
2.5.1. Opening of Bids by the Procuring Agency	
2.5.2. Confidentiality	
2.5.3. Clarification of Bids	
2.5.4. Preliminary Examination	
2.5.5. Examination of Terms and Conditions; Technical Evaluation	
2.5.6. Correction of Errors	
2.5.7. Conversion to Single Currency	
2.5.8. Post-Qualification & Evaluation of Bids	24
2.5.9. Contacting the Procuring Agency	
2.5.10. Grievance Redressal	25
2.6. AWARD OF CONTRACT	
2.6.1. Notification of Award	
2.6.2. Performance Guarantee	
2.6.3. Signing of Contract/ Issuance of Purchase Order	
2.6.4. Award Criteria	27
2.6.5. Procuring Agency's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award	27
2.6.6. Procuring Agency's Right to Accept or Reject All Bids	
2.6.7. Re-Bidding	28
2.6.8. Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices	
2.6.9. Quantity and volume of the goods to be considered in mind	33
SECTION-III. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	34
3.1. Technical Specifications	
SECTION-IV: BID DATA SHEET	
A. Introduction	

B. BIDDING DOCUMENTS	36
C. BID PRICE, CURRENCY, LANGUAGE AND COUNTRY OF ORIGIN	36
D. Preparation and Submission of Bids	
E. OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS	
F. BID EVALUATION CRITERIA	
Model/ Tentative Evaluation Criteria may, inter alia, contain the following:	38
G. AWARD OF CONTRACT	40
SECTION-V: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	41
1. DEFINITIONS	
1. DEFINITIONS	
3. COUNTRY OF ORIGIN	
4. STANDARDS	
5. Use of Contract Documents and Information; Inspection and Audit by the procuri	ING AGENCY 42
6. PATENT RIGHTS	
7. PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE	
8. INSPECTIONS AND TESTS	
9. PACKING	
10. DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS	45
11. INSURANCE	
12. Transportation	
13. INCIDENTAL SERVICES	
14. Spare Parts	
15. WARRANTY	
16. PAYMENT	
17. PRICES	
18. CHANGE ORDERS	
19. CONTRACT AMENDMENTS	
20. ASSIGNMENT 21. SUB-CONTRACTS	
22. DELAYS IN THE SUPPLIER'S PERFORMANCE	
24. TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT	
25. FORCE MAJEURE	
26. TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY	
27. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE	
28. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES	
29. GOVERNING LANGUAGE	50
30. APPLICABLE LAW	50
31. <u>NOTICES</u>	50
32. TAXES AND DUTIES	50
SECTION-VI. SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	54
SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	
1. Definitions (GCC Clause 1) 2. Country of Origin (GCC Clause 3) 3. Performance Guarantee (GCC Clause 7) 4. Inspections and Tests (GCC Clause 8) 5. Packing (GCC Clause 9) 6. Delivery and Documents 7. Insurance 8. Incidental Services (GCC Clause 13) 9. Warranty	
 Country of Origin (GCC Clause 3) Performance Guarantee (GCC Clause 7) 	
4. Inspections and Tests (GCC Clause 8)	
5. Packing (GCC Clause 9)	
6. Delivery and Documents	
7. Insurance	
8. Incidental Services (GCC Clause 13)	53
9. Warranty	
10. Sample provision	
11. Payment (GCC Clause 16)	
12. Prices (GCC Clause 17)	54
13. Liquidated Damages (GCC Clause 23)	54
14. Resolution of Disputes (GCC Clause 28)	54
15. Governing Language (GCC Clause 29)	55
16. Applicable Law (GCC Clause 30)	
17. Notices (GCC Clause 31)	57

SECTION-VII. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	58
7.1 SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	58
SECTION-VIII: SAMPLE FORMS	59
8.1 BID FORM	58
8.2 BIDDER'S JV MEMBERS INFORMATION FORM	61
8.4. BIDDER PROFILE FORM	62
8.5. GENERAL INFORMATION FORM	
8.6. AFFIDAVIT	64
8.7. PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE FORM	65
8.8. TECHNICAL BID FORM	66
8.9. CONTRACT FORM	
8.10. FINANCIAL BID FORM/PRICE SCHEDULE	70
8.11. BID SECURITY FORM	69
SECTION IX- CHECK LIST	70

Section-I: Invitation to Bids

1.1 INVITATION TO BIDDERS

Bid Ref	No			
---------	----	--	--	--

BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR THE PURCHASE OF GOODS UNDER.

Sealed Bids through e-PADS under Punjab Procurement Rules, 2014 (PPRA Rules) are invited from eligible Bidders i.e. firms/companies/sole proprietor/ general order suppliers dully registered with PPRA and are engaged in trading, registered with relevant Registration Authorities and Tax Departments/ Authorities (Income Tax, Sales Tax, Punjab Sales Tax, PRA etc.). The electronic Bids shall be uploaded and evaluated as per single stage two envelope procedures as provided in PPRA Rules.

The Bidding document, containing detailed information, terms and conditions etc. can be downloaded from (www.ppra.punjab.gov.pk)(https://punjab.eprocure.gov.pk) and (https://pwl.gop.pk/). Detail of each following item is provided in the bidding documents.

Lot No.	Description	Qty. required	Bid Submission / Opening Date	Bid Submission Time	Bid Opening Time	Bid Security @ 3% of estimated cost (Rs)
1.	Body camera	612				
2.	Night vision goggles	400				
3.	Binocular	400				3% of
4.	Thermal Drone with Al technology	05	07-04- 2025	10:30 AM	11:00 AM	estimated
5.	Walkie Talkie	400	2020	AIVI	AW	cost
6.	Field equipment (bag pack, GPS, water bottle hand cuff, first aid kit)	612				

Electronic Bids must be submitted / uploaded through e-PADS before or on **07.04.2025 at 10:30 AM** as per PPRA Rules. All Bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security of 3% of the estimated price in the form of CDR/Bank Guarantee / Demand Draft / Pay Order. The Bids will be opened electronically on the same day at **11:00 AM**. However, if any bidder intends to attend the meeting it may attend in the office of Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters, Punjab Wildlife and Parks Department on the same day and time. In case the submitting/ closing date is declared public holiday the next working day shall be considered as the bid opening day.

Interested eligible Bidders may obtain further information from the Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters, Punjab Wildlife and Parks Department, Wildlife and Parks Department at the address given below, seven days (07) before the closing date, 09:00 AM to 5:00 PM. Bid Validity will remain **valid for 90 days** after submission of bid.

Procuring Agency/ Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters, Punjab Wildlife and Parks Department has the right to reject all the bids / scrape the bidding process at any time before contract award under PPRA Laws.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR WILDLIFE
HEADQUARTERS
Punjab Wildlife & Parks Department
02-Sanda road, Lahore
E-mail: -------

Section-II: Instructions to Bidders (ITB)

Note:- All the procurement procedures shall be conducted in accordance with Punjab Procurement Authority Act-2009, Punjab Procurement Rules-2014 and Punjab Procurement Regulations, 2024 (Regulations) "through e-PADS". In case of any conflict between the provision of this document and PPRA Act-2009, PPRA Rules, 2014, Regulations, the later shall prevail. In case any instruction, circular or notification is issued by the PPRA about the process of procurement manually due to interruption in e-PADS the bids shall be received by hand from the bidders and proceeded as per PPRA Laws.

2.1. Introduction

2.1.1 Scope of Bid

i) The Procuring Agency (PA), as indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS) invites Bids for the provision of Goods as specified in the Section-IV Bid Data Sheet (BDS) and Section III - Technical Specifications & Section VII-Schedule of Requirements. The successful Bidders will be expected to deliver, install/ commissioning) the goods within the specified period and timeline(s) as stated in the BDS.

2.1.2 Source of Funds

i) The Procuring Agency named in the Bid Data Sheet has received budget from the Government of Punjab. The Procuring Agency intends to apply the provided funds/ a portion of this budget to make eligible payments under the contract for which the Invitation to bids has been issued.

2.1.3 Eligible Bidders

- i) The Invitation to Bids is open to all suppliers i.e. association of firms/companies/sole proprietor/ general order suppliers, registered with relevant Registration Authorities and Tax Departments/ Authorities (Income Tax, Sales Tax & Punjab Sales Tax etc.) except as provided hereinafter.
- ii) Bidders should not be associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring Agency to provide consultancy services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under this Invitation to Bids [if applicable].
- iii) Government-owned enterprises may participate only if they are duly/legally authorized in this regard by the respective/relevant competent forum/authority.
- iv) Bidders shall not be under a declaration of blacklisting by the

- v) The invitation for Bids is open to all prospective Supplier, Manufacturers or Authorized Agents/Dealers/Distributors subject to any provisions or licensing/regulatory requirements issued by the respective National/ Provincial Professional Statutory Body established for that particular trade or business as mentioned in bid data sheet.
- vi) A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All Bidders found to have a conflict of interest shall be non-Responsive. A Bidder may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if they:
 - a) Are associated or have been associated for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under this Invitation for Bids, directly or indirectly with a firm or any of its affiliates, which have been engaged by the Procuring Agency to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications and other documents to be used.
 - b) Have controlling shareholders in common; or
 - c) Receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from any of them; or
 - d) Have the same legal representative for purposes of this Bid; or
 - e) Have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the Bid of another Bidder, or influence the decisions of the Procuring Agency regarding this Bidding process; or
- xii) A Bidder may be ineligible if -
 - (a) The Bidder is declared bankrupt or, in the case of company or firm, insolvent;
 - (b) Payments in favor of the Bidder is suspended in accordance with the judgment of a court of law other than a judgment declaring bankruptcy and resulting, in accordance with the national laws, in the total or partial loss of the right to administer and dispose of its property.
 - (c) Legal proceedings are established against such Bidder involving an order suspending payments and

- which may result, in accordance with the national laws, in a declaration of bankruptcy or in any other situation entailing the total or partial loss of the right to administer and dispose of the property.
- (d) The Bidder is convicted, by a final judgment, of any offence involving professional conduct.
- (e) The Bidder is debarred and blacklisted due to involvement in corrupt and fraudulent practices in accordance with the provision of section 17A of PPRA Act, 2009 and Rule-21, read with Schedule appended with, Punjab Procurement Rules, 2014.
- (f) The Bidder is debarred and blacklisted in general by PPRA or to the extent of all public procurement by the Procuring Agency due to any reason in accordance with the section 17A of PPRA Act, 2009 and Rule-21, read with Schedule appended with, Punjab Procurement Rules, 2014.
- (g) The firm, supplier and contractor is blacklisted/ debarred by any international organization.
- xiii) Bidders shall provide to the Procuring Agency evidence of their eligibility, proof of compliance with the necessary legal requirements to carry out the contract effectively.
- xiv) Bidders shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring Agency, as the Procuring Agency shall reasonably request.
- xv) Bidders shall submit proposals relating to the nature, conditions and modalities of sub-contracting wherever the sub-contracting of any elements of the contract amounting to more than ten percent of the Bid price is envisaged.

2.1.4. Eligible Goods and Services

- i) All goods to be supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries, defined in the *Bid Data Sheet (BDS/Technical Specification)*, and all expenditures made under the contract will be limited to such goods.
- ii) For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are mined, grown, or produced, or the place from which the related services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized product is obtained that is

- substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- iii) The origin of goods is distinct from the nationality of the Bidder. *In any case, the requirements of Rules 10 & 26 of PPR-14*, shall be followed.

2.1.5. Cost of Bidding

i) The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Bid, and the Procuring Agency named in the Bid Data Sheet, hereinafter referred to as "the Procuring Agency," will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Bidding process.

2.1.6. One person one bid

- i) As per Rule 36A of Punjab Procurement Rules 2014, a Bidder shall submit only one Bid in the same bidding process, either individually as a Bidder or as a member in a joint venture or any similar arrangement.
- ii) No Bidder can be a sub-contractor while submitting a Bid individually or as a member of a joint venture in the same Bidding process.
- iii) A Bidder, if acting in the capacity of sub-contractor in any Bid, shall not submit bid for the same.

2.2. The Bidding Documents

2.2.1. Content of Bidding Documents

- i) The goods required, Bidding procedures, and contract terms are prescribed in the Bidding documents. The Bidding documents, inter alia, include:
 - (a) Invitation to Bids
 - (b) Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
 - (c) Technical Specifications
 - (d) Bid Data Sheet
 - (e) General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
 - (f) Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
 - (g) Schedule of Requirements
 - (h) Bid Form
 - (i) Manufacturer's Authorization Form
 - (j) Bidder Profile Form

- (k) General Information Form
- (I) Affidavit
- (m) Bid Security Form
- (n) Technical Bid Form
- (o) Contract Form
- (p) Financial Bid Form / Price Schedule
- (q) Performance Guarantee Form
- (r) Check List

The Bidder is required to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding documents. Failure to furnish/ upload on e-PADS all information as required by the Bidding documents or to submit a Bid not responsive to the Bidding documents in every respect will be at the Bidder's risk and may result in the rejection of its Bid.

In case of discrepancies between the Invitation to Bid and the Bidding Documents listed in **ITB 2.2.1 (i)** above, the said Bidding Documents, not in conflict with any provision of PPR-14, will take precedence.

The Procuring Agency is not responsible for the completeness of the Bidding Documents and their addenda, if they were not obtained directly from the Procuring Agency or from its website or website of PPRA. Re-confirming from the Procuring Agency that all pages/contents have been properly and clearly received is the prime responsibility of the Bidder.

2.2.2. Clarification of Bidding Documents

- A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the i) Bidding documents may notify the Procuring Agency in writing or by email at the Procuring Agency's address indicated Tender in Invitation to Bid/ Advertisement. The Procuring Agency will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the Bidding documents which it receives no later than seven (7) days prior to the deadline for the submission of Bids prescribed in the Bid Data Sheet. Written copies of the Procuring Agency's response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying) will be sent to all prospective Bidders that have received the Bidding documents.
- ii) A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding Documents may notify the Procuring Agency in

writing or in electronic form that provides record of the content of communication at the Procuring Agency's address indicated in the **BDS**.

- iii) The Procuring Agency will within three (3) working days after receiving the request for clarification, respond in writing or in electronic form to any request for clarification provided that such request is received not later than seven (7) days prior to the deadline for the submission of Bids. As prescribed in ITB 2.2.2 (i), above. However, this clause shall not apply in case of alternate methods of Procurement.
- iv) Copies of the Procuring Agency's response will be uploaded on the website of procuring agency and forwarded to identified Prospective Bidders through an expeditious identified source of communication, e.g.: e-mail etc., including a description of the inquiry, but without identifying its source.
- v) Should the Procuring Agency deem it necessary to amend the Bidding Documents as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITB 2.2.3.
- vi) If indicated **in the BDS**, the Bidder's designated representative is invited at the Bidder's cost to attend a pre-Bid meeting at the place, date and time mentioned **in the BDS**. During this pre-Bid meeting, prospective Bidders may request clarification of the schedule of requirement, the Evaluation Criteria or any other aspects of the Bidding Documents.
- vii) Minutes of the pre-Bid meeting, if applicable, including the text of the questions asked by Bidders, including those during the meeting (without identifying the source) and the responses given, together with any responses prepared after the meeting will be transmitted promptly to all prospective Bidders who have obtained the Bidding Documents and by uploading same on the website of the procuring agency. Any modification to the Bidding Documents that may become necessary as a result of the pre-Bid meeting shall be made by the Procuring Agency exclusively through the use of an Addendum pursuant to ITB 2.2.3. Non-attendance at the pre-Bid meeting will not be a cause for disqualification of a Bidder.

2.2.3. Amendment of Bidding Documents

i) At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Bids, but not later than three (3) days before the closing date of the submission of Bid, the Procuring Agency, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective Bidder, may modify the Bidding documents by amendment. Any such change/amendment in the Bidding documents shall be provided in a timely manner, preferably through electronic means also, not later than three (3) days, and on equal opportunity basis as per Rule-25(3) OR Rule 25(4) of PPR-14 as the case may be.

ii) In order to allow prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their Bids, the Procuring Agency, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of Bids, as per rule 29 of PPR-14, in the manner similar to the original advertisements, so as to avoid any inconvenience and to doubly ensure level playing field for all prospective bidders.

2.3. Preparation of Bids

2.3.1. Language of Bid

i) The Bid prepared by the Bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Procuring Agency shall be written in the language specified in the Bid Data Sheet. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished/uploaded on e-PADS by the Bidder may be in same language.

2.3.2. Bid Form

i) The Bidder shall complete the Bid Form, and the appropriate Price Schedule (Financial Bid) furnished/ uploaded on e-PADS in the Bidding documents/ upload on e-PADS, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, and prices.

2.3.3. Bid Prices

- i) The Bidder shall indicate on form 8.10 the unit prices (where applicable) and total Bid price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract.
- ii) Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be Item wise
- iii) The Bidder's separation of price components in accordance with ITB Clause 2.3.3(ii) above will be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of Bids by the Procuring Agency and will not in any way limit the Procuring Agency's right to contract on any of the terms offered.
- iv) Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet. A Bid submitted with an **adjustable**

price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and may be rejected.

2.3.4. Bid Currencies

 Prices shall be quoted in **Pak Rupees** for local/DDP items unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet.

2.3.5.
Documents
Establishing
Bidder's
Eligibility and
Qualification

- i) Pursuant to ITB Clause 2.1.3, the Bidder shall furnish/ upload on e-PADS, as part of its Bid, documents establishing the Bidder's eligibility to Bid and its qualifications to perform the contract if its Bid is accepted.
- ii) The documentary evidence of the Bidder's eligibility to Bid shall establish to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction that the Bidder, at the time of submission of its Bid, is eligible as defined under ITB Clause 2.1.3.
- iii) The documentary evidence, of the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its Bid is accepted, shall establish to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction:
 - (a) that, in the case of a Bidder offering to supply goods under the contract which the Bidder did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the Bidder has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer [Manufacturer's Authorization form No. 8.3] or producer to supply the same in Pakistan.
 - (b) that the Bidder has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract.
 - (c) that, in the case of a Bidder not doing business within Pakistan, the Bidder is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in that country equipped, and able to carry out the Supplier's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications; and
 - (d) that the Bidder meets the qualification criteria listed in the Bid Data Sheet.

2.3.6.
Documents
Establishing
Goods'
Eligibility and
Conformity to
Bidding
Documents

- i) Pursuant to ITB Clause 2.1.4, the Bidder shall furnish/ upload on e-PADS, as part of its Bid, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the Bidding documents of all goods and related services which the Bidder proposes to supply under the contract.
- ii) The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule/Financial Bid Form of the country of origin of the

goods offered which shall be confirmed by a **Certificate** of **Origin** issued at the time of shipment.

- iii) The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods to the Bidding documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, data and shall consist of:
 - (a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the goods.
 - (b) a list giving full particulars, including available sources and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the goods for a period to be specified in the Bid Data Sheet, following commencement of the use of the goods by the Procuring Agency; and
 - (c) an item-by-item commentary on the Procuring Agency's Technical Specifications demonstrating **responsiveness** of the goods to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
- iv) For purposes of the commentary to be furnished/ uploaded on e-PADS, the Bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procuring Agency in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive.
- v) Where a sample(s) is required by a procuring agency, the sample shall be:
 - (a) submitted as part of the bid, in the quantities, dimensions and other details requested in the **BDS**;
 - (b) carriage paid;
 - (c) received on, or before, the closing time and date for the submission of bids; and
 - (d) Evaluated to determine compliance with all characteristics listed in the **BDS**.

{However, the procuring agency may also opt to ask for samples after submission of technical bids (where require)}

- vi) The Procuring Agency may retain the sample(s) of the successful Bidder till the successful delivery of the goods. A Procuring Agency may reject the Bid if the sample(s)-
 - (a) do(es) not conform to all characteristics prescribed in the bidding documents; and
 - (b) is/are not submitted within the specified time clearly mentioned in the Bid Data Sheet.

- vii) Where it is not possible to avoid using a propriety article as a sample, a Bidder shall make it clear that the propriety article is displayed only as an example of the type or quality of the goods being Bided for, and that competition shall not thereby be limited to the extent of that article only.
- viii) Samples made up from materials supplied by a Procuring Agency shall not be returned to a Bidder nor shall a Procuring Agency be liable for the cost of making them.
- ix) All samples produced from materials belonging to an unsuccessful Bidder may be kept by the Procuring Agency till thirty (30) days from the date of award of contract or exhaust of all the grievance forums (including those pending at Authority's Level or in some Court of Law).
- x) Pursuant to the requirements as indicated in ITB 2.3.6, the Bidder shall furnish/ upload on e-PADS, as part of its Bid, all those documents establishing the eligibility in conformity to the terms and conditions specified in the Bidding Documents for all goods which the Bidder proposes to deliver.
- xi) The Bidder shall also furnish/ upload on e-PADS a list giving full particulars, including available sources and current prices of goods, spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the Goods during the period **specified in the BDS** following commencement of the use of the goods by the Procuring Agency.
- xii) The required documents and other accompanying documents must be in English. In case any other language than English is used the pertinent translation attested by the embassy in country of manufacturer into English shall be attached to the original version.

2.3.7. Bid Security

- The Bidder shall furnish/ upload on e-PADS, as part of its Bid, a Bid security in the amount specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- ii) The Bid security is required to protect the Procuring Agency against the risk of Bidder's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture Pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.8. (vii).
- iii) The Bid security shall be in Pakistan Rupees and shall be in one of the following forms:
 - (a) Bank Guarantee, Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque valid

for 120 Days, beyond the validity of Bid. [to be decided by the Procuring Agency keeping in view the time to be taken till award of contract or signing of contract agreement and chances of extension in Bid validity if any. The number of days will be expressed in word and figures].

- iv) Any Bid not secured in accordance with ITB Clauses 2.3.8(i) and (ii) may be rejected by the Procuring Agency as non-responsive.
- v) Unsuccessful Bidders' Bid security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than 30 days after the expiration of the period of Bid validity prescribed by the Procuring Agency pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.8 (ii) or along with unopened financial proposal as per rule 38(2)(a)(vii) of PPR-14, which shall take precedence, and is as under:

"38(2)(a)(vii) the financial proposal of the Bids found technically non-responsive shall be retained unopened and shall be returned on the expiry of the grievance period or the decision of the complaint, if any, filed by the non-responsive Bidder, whichever is later:

provided that the Procuring Agency may return the sealed financial proposal earlier if the disqualified or non-responsive Bidder, contractor or consultant submits an affidavit, through an authorized representative, to the effect that he is satisfied with the proceedings of the Procuring Agency".

- vi) The successful Bidder's Bid security will be discharged upon the Bidder signing the contract, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.6.1, and furnish/ upload on e-PADS in the Performance Guarantee, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.6.2.
- vii) The Bid security may be forfeited:
 - a. If a Bidder withdraws its Bid during the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form; or
 - b. In the case of a successful Bidder, if the Bidder:
 - i. Fails to sign the contract in accordance with ITB Clause 2.6.3; **or**
 - ii. Fails to furnish/ upload on e-PADS Performance Guarantee in accordance with ITB Clause 2.6.2; or
 - iii. If the blacklisting proceedings under Section-17A of PPRA Act, 2009 read with Rule-21 of PPR-14 are

initiated and the bidder is declared blacklisted after due process of law.

2.3.8. Period of Validity of Bids

- i) Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the Bid Data Sheet after the date of Bid opening prescribed by the Procuring Agency. A Bid valid for a shorter period may be rejected by the Procuring Agency as non-responsive.
- ii) In exceptional circumstances, the Procuring Agency may solicit the Bidder's consent to an extension of the period of validity (as per rule-28 of PPR-14). The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing (or by email). The Bid security provided under ITB Clause 2.3.8 shall also be suitably extended. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its Bid security. A Bidder accepting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its Bid.

2.3.9. Format and Signing of Bid

- The Bidder shall prepare a Bid indicated in the Bid Data Sheet, as appropriate for uploading on the e-PADS/ submission.
- ii) The Bidder shall authorize a person/ person for signing, submission and further correspondence with Procuring Agency on behalf of bidder. Authority letter must be part of bid. However, in case of any issue bidder shall be responsible for all consequences.
- iii) The Bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the Bidder or a person duly authorized to bind the Bidder to the contract. All pages of the Bid, shall be signed and stamped by the authorized person.
- iv) Any interlineation, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are initialed by the authorized person for signing the Bid.
- v) The Bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the Bidder or a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder. This authorization shall consist of a written confirmation as specified in the BDS and shall be attached to the Bid. The name and position held by each person signing the authorization must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the Bid, shall be signed and stamped by the authorized person.
- vi) Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed by the person or persons signing the Bidder.
- vii) The Bidder shall furnish/ upload on e-PADS information as described in the Form of Bid on commissions or

gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid to agents relating to this Bid and to contract execution if the Bidder is awarded the contract.

2.4. Submission of Bids

2.4.1 Sealing and Marking of Bids

- i) As per Rule 24, the Bidder shall seal each copy of the Bid in separate envelopes and submit/ upload on the e-PADS as per PPRA Laws.
- ii) The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - a. be addressed to the Procuring Agency at the address given in the Bid Data Sheet; and
- iii) The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the Bidder to enable the Bid to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late".
- iv) In case of Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure, The Bid shall comprise two envelopes submitted simultaneously, one called the Technical Proposal and the other Financial Proposal. Both envelopes to be enclosed together in an outer single envelope called the Bid. Each Bidder shall submit his bid as under:
 - a) Bidder shall submit/ upload his TECHNICAL PROPOSAL and FINANCIAL PROPOSAL in separate inner envelopes and enclosed in a single outer envelope.
- v) The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - a) be addressed to the Procuring Agency at the address provided in the BDS;
 - b) bear the name and identification number of the contract as defined in the BDS; and provide a warning not to open before the time and date for bid opening, as specified in the BDS, pursuant to ITB 2.4.2.
 - c) In addition to the identification required in Sub- Clause (b) hereof, the inner envelope shall indicate the name and address of the Bidder to enable the bid to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late" pursuant to ITB.2.4.3.
- vi) If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required by ITB 2.4.1 or incorrectly marked, the Procuring Agency will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of Bid.
- vii) In no case whether the system of e-PADS is download or electric failure or any other such reason the time extension to submit/ upload of bid shall be allowed, and no claim or excuse shall be accepted in this regard. Therefore, all

2.4.2 Deadline for Submission of Bids

- prospected bidders are requested duo upload their bids on e-PADS well before the closing date to avoid any difficulty.
- i) Bids must be submit/ upload on e-PADS under BDS no later than the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- ii) The Procuring Agency may, at its discretion and as per rule 29 of PPR-14, extend this deadline for the submission of Bids by amending the Bidding documents in accordance with ITB Clause 2.2.2 & 2.2.3 in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Agency and Bidders previously subject to the deadline will thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

2.4.3. Late Bids

i) Any Bid received by the Procuring Agency after the deadline for submission of Bids prescribed by the Procuring Agency pursuant to ITB Clause 2.4.2 will be rejected as on e-PADS no bid shall be entertained after deadline provide in BDS.

2.4.4. Modification and Withdrawal of Bids

 The Bidder may modify or withdraw its Bid after the Bid's submission as per requirement of PPRA Laws and procedure of e-PADS under PPRA Laws.

2.5. Opening and Evaluation of Bids

2.5.1. Opening of Bids by the Procuring Agency

- The Procuring Agency will open all Bids, electronically through e-PADS under PPRA Laws in presence of the bidders as per PPRA Laws.
- ii) In case of Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure, the Procuring Agency will open the Technical Proposals date and time specified in the **BDS**. The Financial Proposals will remain unopened and will be held in custody of the Procuring Agency until the specified time of their opening.
- iii) Minutes of the Financial Bid Opening shall be recorded and uploaded by the procuring agency on its website or shared to all bidders through e-PADS or as per applicable laws. All process of procurement shall be completed under PPRA Laws and e-PADS.

2.5.2. Confidentiality

i) Information relating to the examination, clarification, evaluation and comparison of Bids and recommendation of contract award shall not be disclosed to Bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until the time of the announcement of the respective

- evaluation report in accordance with the requirements of rule 37 of PPR-14.
- ii) Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring Agency processing of Bids or award decisions may result in the rejection of its Bid.
- iii) Notwithstanding **ITB Clause 2.2.2** from the time of Bid opening to the time of contract award, if any Bidder wishes to contact the Procuring Agency on any matter related to the Bidding process, it should do so in writing or in electronic forms that provides record of the content of communication.

2.5.3. Clarification of Bids

- i) As per rule 33(2) of PPR-14, to assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of Bids and post-qualification of the Bidders, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its Bid including breakdown of prices to determine its reasonability. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Agency shall not be considered.
- ii) The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing or in electronic forms that provide record of the content of communication. In case of Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure, no change in the prices or substance of the Bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted. Whereas in case of Single Stage One Envelope Procedure, only the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring Agency in the evaluation of Bids should be sought in accordance with ITB Clause 2.5.6.
- iii) The alteration or modification in The Bid which in any way affect the following parameters will be considered as a change in the substance of a bid:
 - a) Evaluation & qualification criteria.
 - b) Required scope of work or specifications.
 - c) All securities requirements.
 - d) Tax requirements.
 - e) Terms and conditions of bidding documents.
 - f) Change in the ranking of the Bidder
- iv) From the time of Bid opening to the time of Contract award if any Bidder wishes to contact the Procuring Agency on any matter related to the Bid it should do so in writing or in electronic forms that provide record of the content of communication.

2.5.4. Preliminary Examination 2.5.5. Examination of Terms and Conditions; Technical Evaluation

As per PPRA Laws and/ or through e-PADS received bid shall be examined/ evaluated.

- i) The Procuring Agency shall examine the Bid to confirm that all terms and conditions specified in the GCC, and the SCC have been accepted by the Bidder without any material deviation or reservation.
- ii) The Procuring Agency shall evaluate the technical aspects of the Bid submitted to confirm that all requirements specified in Section III-Technical Specifications, Section VII Schedule of Requirements & Evaluation Criteria as provided in BDS, have been met without material deviation or reservation.
- iii) If after the examination of the terms and conditions and the technical evaluation, the Procuring Agency determines that the Bid is not responsive in accordance, it shall reject the Bid.

2.5.6. Correction of Errors

- i) Bids determined to be substantially responsive will be checked for any arithmetic errors. Errors will be corrected as follows:
 - a) If there is a discrepancy between unit prices and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Procuring Agency there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;
 - b) If there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of sub-totals, the sub-totals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and
 - c) Where there is a discrepancy between the amounts in figures and in words, the amount in words will govern.
 - d) Where there is discrepancy between grand total of price schedule and amount mentioned on the Form of Bid, the amount referred in Price Schedule shall be treated as correct subject to elimination of other errors.
- ii) The amount stated in the Bid will, be adjusted by the Procuring Agency in accordance with the above procedure for the correction of errors. The concurrence of the Bidder shall be considered as binding upon the Bidder. If the Bidder does not accept the corrected amount, its Bid will then be rejected, and the Bid Security may be forfeited or the Bid Securing Declaration may be executed in accordance with ITB 2.3.8.

2.5.7. Conversion to Single Currency

i) As per rule 32(2) of PPR-14, to facilitate evaluation and comparison, the Procuring Agency will convert all Bid prices expressed in the amounts in various currencies in which the Bid prices as follows:

For the purposes of comparison of bids quoted in different currencies, the price shall be converted into a single currency specified in the bidding documents. The rate of exchange shall be the selling rate, prevailing on the date of opening of bids specified in the bidding documents, as notified by the State Bank of Pakistan on that day, in case of holiday in State Bank of Pakistan on the day of opening financial bids, then previous working day's ex-change rates will prevail.

2.5.8. Post-Qualification & Evaluation of Bids

- i) In the absence of **prequalification**, the Procuring Agency will determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily, in accordance with the evaluation criteria listed in BDS & pursuant to ITB Clause 2.1.3.
- ii) The determination will take into account the Bidder's financial, technical, and production/ supplying capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.6, as other information well such required eligibility/qualification expressed in Bid Data Sheet as the Procuring Agency deems necessary and appropriate.
- iii) The Procuring Agency will **technically evaluate** and compare the Bids which have been determined to be responsive, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.5.5, as per Technical Specifications required.
- iv) The **financial evaluation** of a Bid will be on the basis of form of Price Schedules/ Financial Bid Form 8.10 to be decided by the Procuring Agency which must include clear cut instruction regarding item wise evaluation inclusive of prevailing taxes, duties, fees etc.

2.5.9. Contacting the Procuring Agency

- i) Subject to ITB Clause 2.5.3, no Bidder shall contact the Procuring Agency on any matter relating to its Bid, from the time of the Bid opening to the time the evaluation report is made public i.e. 10 days before the contract is awarded. If the Bidder wishes to bring additional information or has grievance to the notice of the Procuring Agency, it should do so in writing.
- ii) Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring Agency during Bid evaluation or Bid comparison may result in the rejection of the Bidder's Bid.

2.5.10. Grievance Redressal

- i) As per Rule-67 of PPR-14, Procuring Agency shall constitute a Grievance Redressed Committee (GRC) comprising of odd number of persons with proper powers and authorization to address the complaints. The GRC shall not have any of the members of the Procurement Evaluation Committee. The Committee may preferably have one subject specialist depending upon the nature of the procurement in addition to one person with legal background as per their availability to the Procuring Agency.
- ii) Any Bidder feeling aggrieved can file its written complaint against the eligibility parameters or any other terms and conditions prescribed in the Bidding documents found contrary to provision of Rule 33, and the same shall be addressed by the Procuring Agency well before the proposal submission deadline.
- iii) Any party can file its written complaint against the eligibility parameters, or any other terms and conditions prescribed in the bidding documents found contrary to provision of Rule 34 and the same shall be addressed by the Procuring Agency well before the proposal submission deadline.
- iv) Any Bidder feeling aggrieved by any act of the Procuring Agency after the submission of his Bid may lodge a written complaint concerning his grievances not later than ten days after the announcement of the Final evaluation reports. In case of single stage two envelope bidding procedure any bidder feeling aggrieved from technical evaluation may file a grievance within 5 days of announcement of the technical evaluation report. After completion of the technical evaluation process, the procuring agency shall immediately upload the technical evaluation report on the website of PPRA and Procuring Agency for obtaining/ receiving grievance petitions from the prospective bidders (if any).
- v) In case, the complaint/grievance is filed after the issuance of the final evaluation report, the complainant cannot raise any objection on technical evaluation of the report. Provided that the complainant may raise the objection on any part of the final evaluation report in case where single stage one envelops bidding procedure is adopted.
- vi) The GRC shall investigate and decide upon the complaint within fifteen days of the receipt of the complaint. Mere

fact of lodging of a complaint shall not warrant suspension of the procurement process.

2.6. Award of Contract

2.6.1. Notification of Award

- i) Prior to the expiration of the period of Bid validity, the Procuring Agency will notify the successful Bidder under PPRA Laws and/ or as per e-PADS under PPRA Rules.
- ii) The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract subject to fulfill the conditions of the notification and dully signing of the contract.
- iii) Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the Performance Guarantee pursuant to ITB Clause 2.6.2 (i), the Procuring Agency will promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge its Bid security, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.8 (v) as per Regulation (e-PADS).

2.6.2. Performance Guarantee

- i) Within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Procuring Agency, the successful Bidder shall furnish the Performance Guarantee in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Guarantee Form provided in the Bidding documents, or in another form acceptable to the Procuring Agency.
- ii) Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with the requirement of ITB Clause (i) above or ITB Clause 2.6.3 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid security along with other remedies available under PPR-14. After that, the Procuring Agency may decide to award the contract to the next lowest evaluated Bidder, keeping in view the Bid validity time, or call for new Bids keeping in view the concept of value for money as defined under rule-2(ae) read with Principles of Procurement as enunciated in rule-4 of PPR-14.
- iii) Procuring Agency may accept the voluntary discount offered by the lowest evaluated bidder keeping in view the value for money.

2.6.3. Signing of Contract/ Issuance of Purchase Order

i) As per PPRA Laws, at the same time as the Procuring Agency notifies the successful Bidder that its Bid has been accepted, the Procuring Agency will send the Bidder the Contract Form provided in the Bidding documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties or will issue the purchase order [as the case may be].

- ii) Under rule-63 of PPR-14, where the Procuring Agency requires formal signing of contract, within seven (07) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful Bidder shall sign and mention date of the contract and return it to the Procuring Agency.
- iii) Where no such formal signing is required by the procuring agency, the procuring agency shall issue purchase order after the receipt of required performance guarantee, as per rule 55 of PPR-14.

2.6.4. Award Criteria

- i) Subject to ITB Clause 2.6.2, under rule-55 of PPR-14, the Procuring Agency will award the contract to the successful Bidder whose Bid has been determined to be responsive and has been determined to be the lowest evaluated Bid, provided that the Bidder has been determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- ii) In case the lowest evaluated bidder offer voluntary discount it may be accepted by the PA but this shall not provide any right to the bidder in any case what so ever.

2.6.5. Procuring Agency's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award

i) The Procuring Agency reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods and services originally specified in the Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions, on the analogy of rule-59 (c)(iv) of PPR-14 (not more than 15%).

2.6.6. Procuring Agency's Right to Accept or Reject All Bids

- i) As per rule 35 of PPR-14, the Procuring Agency reserves the right to accept or reject all Bids or proposals (and to annul the Bidding process) at any time prior to the acceptance of any Bid or proposal, without thereby incurring any liability towards the Bidders.
- ii) The Bidders shall be promptly informed about the rejection of the Bids, if any
- iii) The Procuring Agency shall upon request communicate to any Bidder, the grounds for its rejection of all Bids or proposals, but shall not be required to justify those grounds.

2.6.7. Re-Bidding

i) If the Procuring Agency rejects all the Bids under rule 35, it may proceed with the process of fresh Bidding but before doing that it shall assess the reasons for rejection and may, if necessary, revise specifications, evaluation criteria or any other condition for Bidders.

2.6.8. Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

i) The Procuring Agency Bidders, Suppliers, and Contractors observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of contracts.

"Corrupt practices" in respect of procurement process, shall be as given in S-2 (d) of PPRA, Act, 2009, which is as follows:

- "(d) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official, bidder or Contractor in the procurement process or in Contract execution to the detriment of the procuring agency; or misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a Contract, collusive practices among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels and to deprive the procuring agency of the benefits of free and open competition and any request for, or solicitation of anything of value by any public official in the course of the exercise of his duty; it may include any of the following:
- Coercive practice by impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence the actions of a party to achieve a wrongful gain or to cause a wrongful loss to another party;
- ii. Collusive practice by arrangement between two or more parties to the procurement process or Contract execution, designed to achieve with or without the knowledge of the procuring agency to establish prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels for any wrongful gain;
- Offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence the acts of another party for wrongful gain;
- iv. Any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation:
- v. Obstructive practice by harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a Contract or deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements before investigators in order to materially impede an investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from

pursuing the investigation, or acts intended to materially impede the exercise of inspection and audit process."

ii) Blacklisting & Debarment:

Blacklisted Bidders i.e. firms/companies/sole proprietor/ general order suppliers/ JVs etc. and those found involved in "Corrupt Practices" are not allowed to participate in bidding.

Requirements & Procedure for Blacklisting & Debarment:

As per S-17A of PPRA, Act, 2009:

- "17A. Blacklisting. (1) A procuring agency may, for a specified period and in the prescribed manner, debar a bidder or Contractor from participating in any public procurement process of the procuring agency, if the bidder or Contractor indulges in corrupt practice or any other prescribed practice.
 - (2) The Managing Director may, in the prescribed manner, debar a bidder or Contractor from participating in any public procurement process of all or some of the procuring agencies for a specified period.
 - (3) Any person, aggrieved from a decision of a procuring agency, may within prescribed period prefer a representation before the Managing Director.
 - (4) A procuring agency or any other person, aggrieved from a decision of the Managing Director, may within prescribed period prefer a representation before the Chairperson whose decision on such representation shall be final.]

As per rule 21 of PPR-14:

- **21. Blacklisting**. –(1) A procuring agency may, for a specified period, debar a bidder or Contractor from participating in any public procurement process of the procuring agency, if the bidder or Contractor has:
 - (a) acted in a manner detrimental to the public interest or good practices.
 - (b) consistently failed to perform his obligation under the Contract.
 - (c) not performed the Contract up to the mark; or
 - (d) indulged in any corrupt practice.
- (2) If a procuring agency debars a bidder or Contractor under sub-rule (1), the procuring agency:

- (a) shall forward the decision to the Authority for publication on the website of the Authority; and
- (b) may request the Authority to debar the bidder or Contractor for procurement of all procuring agencies.
- (3) The Managing Director may debar a bidder or Contractor of any procuring agency from participating in any public procurement process of all or some of the procuring agencies for such period as the Managing Director may determine.
- (4) Any person aggrieved by a declaration made under rule 20 or a decision under sub-rule (1) of this rule may, within thirty days from the date of the publication of the information on the website of the Authority, file a representation before the Managing Director and the Managing Director may pass such order on the representation as he may deem fit.
- (5) Any person or procuring agency aggrieved by an order under sub-rule (3) or (4) may, within thirty days of the order, file a representation before the Chairperson and the Chairperson may pass such order on the representation as he may deem appropriate.
- (6) The mechanism or process for barring a bidder or Contractor from participating in procurement process of a procuring agency, procuring agencies and a representation under this rule is specified in the Schedule appended to these rules.

As per Schedule appended with PPR-14:

SCHEDULE

see sub-rule (6) of rule 21

BLACKLISTING MECHANISM OR PROCESS

- 1. The procuring agency may, on information received from any resource, issue show cause notice to a bidder or Contractor.
- 2. The show cause notice shall contain:
- (a) precise allegation, against the bidder or Contractor.
 - (b) the maximum period for which the procuring agency proposes to debar the bidder or Contractor from participating in any public procurement of the procuring agency; and
 - (c) the statement, if needed, about the intention of the procuring agency to make a request to the Authority for debarring the bidder or Contractor from participating in public procurements of all the procuring agencies.

- 3. The procuring agency shall give minimum of seven days to the bidder or Contractor for submission of written reply of the show cause notice.
- 4. In case, the bidder or Contractor fails to submit written reply within the requisite time, the procuring agency may issue notice for personal hearing to the bidder or Contractor/ authorize representative of the bidder or Contractor and the procuring agency shall decide the matter on the basis of available record and personal hearing, if availed.
- 5. In case the bidder or Contractor submits written reply of the show cause notice, the procuring agency may decide to file the matter or direct issuance of a notice to the bidder or Contractor for personal hearing.
- 6. The procuring agency shall give minimum of seven days to the bidder or Contractor for appearance before the specified officer of the procuring agency for personal hearing.
- 7. The procuring agency shall decide the matter on the basis of the available record and personal hearing of the bidder or Contractor, if availed.
- 8. The procuring agency shall decide the matter within fifteen days from the date of personal hearing unless the personal hearing is adjourned to a next date and in such an eventuality, the period of personal hearing shall be reckoned from the last date of personal hearing.
- 9. The procuring agency shall communicate to the bidder or Contractor the order of debarring the bidder or Contractor from participating in any public procurement with a statement that the bidder or Contractor may, within thirty days, prefer a representation against the order before the Managing Director of the Authority.
- 10. The procuring agency shall, as soon as possible, communicate the order of blacklisting to the Authority with the request to upload the information on its website.
- 11. If the procuring agency wants the Authority to debar the bidder or Contractor from participating in any public procurement of all procuring agencies, the procuring agency shall specify reasons for such dispensation.
- 12. The Authority shall immediately publish the information and decision of blacklisting on its website.
- 13. In case of request of a procuring agency under para 11 or representation of any aggrieved person under rule 21, the Managing Director shall issue a notice for personal hearing to the parties and call for record of proceedings of blacklisting. The parties may file written statements and documents in support of their contentions.

- 14. In case of representation of any aggrieved person or procuring agency under rule 21, the Chairperson shall issue a notice for personal hearing to the parties and may call for the record of the proceedings. The parties may file written statements and documents in support of their contentions.
- 15. In every order of blacklisting under rule 21, the procuring agency shall record reasons of blacklisting and also reasons for short, long or medium period of blacklisting.
- 16. The Authority shall upload all the decisions under rule 21, available with it, on its website. But the name of a bidder or Contractor shall immediately be removed from the list of blacklisted persons on expiry of period of blacklisting or order of the competent authority to that effect, whichever is earlier.
- 17. An effort shall be made for electronic communication of all the notices and other documents pursuant to this mechanism or process."
- iii) Furthermore, Bidders must keep themselves aware of the provision stated in clause 5.4 and clause 24.1 of the General Conditions of Contract.
- 2.6.9. Quantity and volume of the goods to be considered in mind

[this contract Modality]

- i) While quoting the rate in this contract, the Bidder must consider the following facts:
 - a. Certain volume and quantity of the goods as prescribed in Bid Data Sheet which is tentative for the whole period of the contract.
 - b. The Bidder have to maintain the rates of the goods for the whole financial year.
 - c. The Bidder should quote the rate as per Price Schedule/ Financial Bid form. In case of non-observance of prescribed format, Financial Bid may be rejected.

Section-III. Technical Specification/ Requirement

3.1. Requirements/ Specifications for the Items are as follows.

Lot. No.	Name of Item	No's	Estimated Price (in Million)
1	Body camera Specifications are attached at end of this document.	612	61.200
2	Night vision goggles Image Resolution: upto 36 megapixels Video Resolutions: HD, FHD Video Frame Rate: 30fps Digital Zoom 1-8X IR Wavelength: 3W 850NM Lens: F1.0 Large Aperture Full Dark Viewing Distance: 100 meters USB and Microsd supported Weather resistant with built in battery, and recording features	400	40.000
3	Binocular Specifications are attached at end of this document.	400	40.000
4	Thermal Drone with AI technology Specifications are attached at end of this document.	05	22.5
5	Walkie Talkie Specifications are attached at end of this document.	400	16.000
6	Field equipment (bag pack, GPS, water bottle, hand cuff, first aid kit) Specifications are attached at end of this document.	612	91.800
Total			271.5

NOTE:

- Technical Brochures of Equipment quoted, mentioning its specifications, manufacture's model, product number, and country of origin (where applicable).
- 2. If delivered items not found as per standard specifications as mentioned in the Tender Document on physical examination, the client reserves the right to claim replacement of the same with requirement to match the mentioned specifications or cancel the Contract or any other action along with forfeiting the performance guarantee
- 3. The Bidder/Contractor shall be required to provide the above-mentioned items as per requirements of Procuring Agency.
- 4. The above-mentioned quantities may vary as per requirements of Procuring Agency.
- 5. The standard manufacturer warranty of One (01) year is required.

- 6. Where any brand / name, reference, number or any such inference is given in the specification, the word "or equivalent" shall be considered therein.
- 7. The bid security shall be three percent (3%) of the total estimated cost for each lot. That will be attached (copy) along-with the bid and hard copy shall be provided to the Procuring Agency in a sealed envelope on or before opening/ closing/ uploading the bids on the address given in the Bidding Documents.

Section-IV: Bid Data Sheet

The following specific data for the required goods shall complement, supplement, or amend under the provisions provided in the Instructions to Bidders (ITB) Part One. Whenever there is a conflict between that data of ITB and the following provisions, the provisions hereunder shall prevail over those in ITB.

Introduction

Name of Procuring Agency; **Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters.**

Name of Project: Contract for procurement of Machinery & Equipment (FY 2024-2025) under single stage two envelope process.

For clarification purposes, the Employer's address is: Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters. Requests for clarification shall be received by the procuring agency seven (07) calendar days before to the closing date the bids.

Language of the bid - English

Estimated Bid Price and Currency.

Lot #1= 61,000,000/-

Lot #2= 40,000,000/-

Lot #3= 40,000,000/-

Lot #4= 22,500,000/-

Lot #5= 16,000,000/-

Lot #6= 91,800,000/-

The price quoted against each Item shall be delivered duty paid (DDP) at the following locations in accordance with the Schedule of Requirement including all applicable taxes.

The price shall be in **Pak Rupees (including all taxes)** and shall be fixed subject to contract(s) for the whole period of the contract(s).

Preparation and Submission of Bids.

EVALUATION CRITERIA: as provided in these bidding documents.

Eligibility Criteria: (Mandatory Requirements):

The bidder has to fulfil all mandatory requirements detailed below, in order to **Technically Qualify** for the assignment. The interested bidder/Contractor has to provide documentary evidence(s) against the below mentioned requirements:

- **a.** Legal Status of the bidder (s) (Incorporation Certificate (showing its location and the date of registration), Partnership Deed or Form C/D (whichever is applicable) Affidavit and any other valid supporting document in case of any other entity)
- **b.** Proof of valid Income Tax Registration (NTN)
- **c.** Proof of valid General Sales Tax and Punjab Sales Tax (GST & PST)
- d. Proof of valid Professional Tax Certificate F.Y 2024-25
- **e.** Active Taxpayer. (income tax and sales tax)
- **f.** Bid Security 3% of the estimated cost attached with Technical Bid/proposal.
- **g.** Other than drones samples of each and every item / Lot must reach in this office not later than bid submission with technical bid.

- **h.** Signed & stamped bidding document and all attachments (all type of appendices & statements).
- i. Affidavit on stamp paper of Rs.200/- as per attached template.

Amount of Bid Security:

Lot. No.	Name	Estimated Bid Amount PKR. (Included Taxes)	3% Bid Security PKR. (Included Taxes)
1.	Body camera	61.200	1,836,000/-
2.	Night vision goggles	40.000	1,200,000/-
3.	Binocular	40.000	1,200,000/-
4.	Thermal Drone with Al technology	22.5	675,000/-
5.	Walkie Talkie	16.000	480,000/-
6.	Field equipment (bag pack, GPS, water bottle hand cuff, first aid kit)	91.800	2,754,000/-

The required bid security is not more than 3% of the estimated cost in accordance with the Punjab Procuring Rules 2014.

Sealed Bids shall be received/ uploaded under PPRA Laws through e-PADS (Punjab Procurement Regulations, 2024) in the prescribed format that will be accompanied by the Bid Security in the form of Call Deposit Receipt (CDR)/ bank guarantee in favor of "Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters", having its validity 90 days from the date of opening of bid and the copy of which will be annexed with the technical proposal (bid). However, original bid security should be reach in the office of Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters 02 Sanda Road Lahore on or before the date of bid opening.

Bid Validity Period: 90 days after the date of opening of bids/ extendable period.

Bids must be accompanied by unit price and total price.

Deadline for Bid Submission/ uploading: 07.04.2025 no later than 10:30 AM

Time, Date, and Place for Bid Opening: 11:00 A.M, electronically under PPRA Laws and in office of Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters Punjab Wildlife and Parks Department Online/ electronically.

Bid Evaluation

Criteria for technical bid evaluation as provided in bidding documents and financial bid evaluation "Lowest Evaluated Bid Price" (including all applicable taxes) against each item offered by the technically qualified/ responsive bidder shall be considered. The evaluation criteria (technical and financial) provided in these bidding documents shall be considered overall.

Contract Award

The technically responsive bidder(s) whose financial bid found the **Lowest Evaluated Bid Price** as per requirement of these documents, may be called for the signing of the contract.

The terms and conditions of the Contract shall be decided, at the stage of signing of Contract as per the requirement of Bidding documents and Procurement Agency. The percentage for scope of services/quantity may be increase or decrease, reviewed, added as per the requirement of procuring agency at the time of signing of contract keeping in view the parameter of applicable laws/rules. Voluntary discount of any lowest evaluated bidder against the Items may be consider/ accepted by the Procuring Agency. Second lowest bidder may be called for contract award in case the lowest evaluated bidder(s) refuses or fails to sign the contract or complete the contract accordingly subject to match the lowest price offered by the lowest evaluated bidder(s) or as per satisfaction of the Procuring Agency. Blacklisting proceeding shall be initiated against such defaulters/ bidders as per PPRA Laws. The interested bidders are required to provide/ offer their best financial bids/ offers keeping in view all such requisition and the contract shall be awarded to the lowest evaluated bidder in accordance with the applicable laws.

Section-IV: Bid Evaluation Criteria

In addition to mandatory criteria, following "Tentative Evaluation Criteria" is required to fulfill by the bidder:

The bidder will submit documents/ evidence to technically qualify as given below:

Sr. No.	Description	Allocated Marks	Total Marks
i.	Company Profile, Experience & International Certifications if any. Company/ Firm/ Sole Proprietor Profile Years of operations (From Registration date of NTN / FBR) E.g.: two (2) mark for one (1) year experience may be awarded. Maximum marks may be awarded, if the firm has 10 years or more experience. Relevant Experience Similar assignments / supplies over the last 05 years.	20 (Minimum passing score is 06)	50
	value of each contract/supply shall not be less than the estimated cost of the lot and numbers shall be awarded as; 4 similar contract = 10 marks 8 similar contract = 20 marks 12 similar contract or above = 30 marks Purchase orders / supply orders / completion certificates must be attached, otherwise, no marks shall be awarded. (Similar or relevant experience means supply of similar goods)	30 (Minimum passing score is 10)	
2	Financial Position I. Average annual Turnover (last 03 years i.e. years 2021 to 2024) If total average turnover during the last three years is double value of the estimated cost of the lot = 10 marks If total average annual turnover during the last three years is more than double of the estimated value of the lot but less than triple value of the estimated cost = 20 marks If total annual turnover during the last three years is equal to or three times more than the value of estimated cost of the Lot = 30 marks An audit statement for the last three financial years must be attached, otherwise, no marks shall be awarded.	30 (Minimum passing score is 10)	50
	II. Bank Balance If the bank balance up to 30 th June 2024 is equal to or more than estimated cost of the Lot than full marks shall be awarded. Otherwise, the marks shall be awarded as: Closing Balance x 20 Estimated cost of the tender/Item wise	20 (Minimum passing score is 10)	

Only the Bids securing minimum 70% marks out of total marks i.e. 100 marks would be declared technically accepted.

Section-V: General Conditions of Contract

1. Definitions

- (a) In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
- (b) "Day" means calendar day.
- (c) "Contract" means the agreement entered between the Procuring Agency and the Supplier, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- (d) "Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations.
- (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.
- (f) "Goods" means all the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials which the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring Agency under the Contract.
- (g) "PPRA Laws" means Punjab Procurement Regularity Authority Act, 2009 (amended till to date), Punjab Procurement Rules, 2014 (amended time to time), Punjab Procurement Regulations, 2024"
- (h) "Procuring Agency" means the organization purchasing the Goods, as named in SCC/ i.e. Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters, Punjab Wildlife and Parks Department.
- (i) "Procuring Agency's country" is the country named in SCC.
- (j) "Project Site," where applicable, means the place or places named in SCC or the place of the delivery.
- (k) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- (I) "Services" means those services ancillary and related to the supply of the Goods, such as transportation and insurance, and any other incidental services, such as installation,

commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, maintenance & repair and other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract.

(m) "Supplier" means the Bidder or firm supplying the Goods under this Contract.

Note; the expression or words used in these bidding documents but not defined shall be construed as defined in PPRA Laws or in any other Law applicable in the Country.

2. Application

2.1. These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions of other parts of the Contract.

3. Country of Origin

3.1. All Goods supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in the countries and territories eligible under the rules, as further elaborated in the SCC.

[where applicable]

- 3.2. For purposes of this Clause, "origin" means the place where the Goods were mined, grown, or produced, or from where the Services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product is obtained that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 3.3. The origin of Goods is distinct from the nationality of the Supplier. In any case, the requirements of rules 10 & 26, PPR-14, shall be followed.

4. Standards

- 4.1. The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications, and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, to the authoritative standards appropriate to the Goods' country of origin. Such standards shall be the latest issued by the concerned institution.
- 5. Use of Contract Documents and Information; Inspection and Audit by the procuring agency.
- 5.1. The Supplier shall not, without the Procuring Agency's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished/ uploaded on e-PADS by or on behalf of the Procuring Agency in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Supplier in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 5.2. The Supplier shall not, without the Procuring Agency's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in GCC Clause 5.1 except for purposes of executing the Contract.

- 5.3. Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in GCC Clause 5.1 shall remain the property of the Procuring Agency and shall be returned (all copies) to the Procuring Agency on completion of the Supplier's performance under the Contract if so required by the Procuring Agency.
- 5.4. The Supplier shall permit the Procuring Agency to inspect the Supplier's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the donors, if so required by the donors.

6. Patent Rights

6.1. The Supplier shall indemnify the Procuring Agency against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the Procuring Agency's country.

7. Performance Guarantee

- 7.1. Within seven (07) of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful Bidder shall furnish/ upload on e-PADS to the Procuring Agency the Performance Guarantee in the amount specified in SCC/Bid Data Sheet & clause 2.6.2 of ITB.
- 7.2. The proceeds of the Performance Guarantee shall be payable to the Procuring Agency as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 7.3. As per Rule-56 of PPR-14, the performance guarantee shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract acceptable to the Procuring Agency and shall be in one of the following forms:
 - (a) a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the Procuring Agency's country, in the form provided in the Bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Procuring Agency; or
 - (b) a Bank Guarantee, Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque cashier's or certified cheque or CDR.
- 7.4. The performance guarantee will be discharged by the Procuring Agency and returned to the Supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in SCC.

8. Inspections and Tests

8.1. The Procuring Agency or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at no extra cost to the Procuring Agency. SCC and the Technical Specifications shall specify what

inspections and tests the Procuring Agency requires and where they are to be conducted. The Procuring Agency shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives nominated for these purposes.

- 8.2. The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s) (if so allowed by the Procuring Agency), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring Agency.
- 8.3. Should any inspected or tested Goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the Procuring Agency may reject the Goods, and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected Goods or make alterations necessary to meet specification requirements free of cost to the Procuring Agency.
- 8.4. The Procuring Agency's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the Goods after the Goods' arrival in the Procuring Agency's country shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the Goods having previously been inspected, tested, and passed by the Procuring Agency or its representative prior to the Goods' shipment from the country of origin.
- 8.5. Nothing in GCC Clause 8 shall in any way release the Supplier from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

9. Packing

- 9.1. The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 9.2. The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the Items shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in SCC, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the Procuring Agency.

10. Delivery and Documents

10.1.Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the terms specified in the Schedule of Requirements and through this contract on need bases throughout the financial year 2024-2025 on the same cost/ price

as per the contract without compromise on the quality of the goods in any case what so ever. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in SCC.

- 10.2. Upon delivery, the Procuring Agency shall give receiving certificate to the supplier with the statement that, "completion certificate along with satisfactory report shall be issued after due inspection as per clause-8 of GCC, which will enable the supplier to put up the bill".
- 10.3.For purposes of the Contract, DDP trade term used to describe the obligations of the parties shall have the meanings assigned to them by the current edition of *Incoterms*
- 10.4.Documents to be submitted by the Supplier are specified in SCC.

11. Insurance

11.1.The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be delivered duty form paid under which risk is transferred to the buyer after having been delivered, hence is sellers responsibility for any guarantee, insurance, quality throughout the financial year 2024-2025 and one year in addition to that in case of non-perishable items.

12.Transportation

12.1. The Supplier is required under the Contract to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination within the Procuring Agency's country, including insurance and storage, as shall be specified in the Contract, and related costs shall be included in the Contract Price.

13.Incidental Services

- 13.1. The Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC:
 - (a) satisfactory performance for specified time/ quantity on-site and/or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the supplied Goods.
 - (b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied Goods.
 - (c) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods;
 - (d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and
 - (e) training of the Procuring Agency's personnel, at the Supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied Goods.

14.Spare Parts

- 14.1.As specified in SCC, the Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the Supplier:
 - (a) such spare parts as the Procuring Agency may choose to purchase from the Supplier, provided that this choice shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under the Contract; and
 - (b) in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
 - (i) advance notification to the Procuring Agency of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the Procuring Agency to procure needed requirements; and

(ii) following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the Procuring Agency, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

15. Warranty

- 15.1. The Supplier warrants that the Goods supplied under the Contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models selected by the Procuring Agency, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the Contract. The Supplier further warrants that all Goods supplied under this Contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the Procuring Agency's specifications) or from any act or omission of the Supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied Goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 15.2. This warranty shall remain valid for one year after the Goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the Contract, or for one year after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise in SCC.
- 15.3. The Procuring Agency shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 15.4.Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, without costs to the Procuring Agency.
- 15.5.If the Supplier, having been notified, fails to rectify the defect(s) within the period specified in SCC, within a reasonable period, the Procuring Agency may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring Agency may have against the Supplier under the Contract/relevant provision of PPR-14 including Blacklisting.

16. Payment

- 16.1. The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be specified in SCC.
- 16.2. The Supplier's request(s) for payment shall be made to the Procuring Agency in writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Services performed, and by documents submitted pursuant to GCC Clause 10, and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 16.3.As per rule-62 of PPR-14, payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring Agency, but in no case later than thirty (30) days

after submission of an invoice or claim by the Supplier, provided the work is satisfactory.

16.4. The currency of payment is Pakistani Rupees.

17. **Prices**

17.1. Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its Bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in SCC.

18.Change Orders

18.1. The Procuring Agency may at any time, by a written order given to the Supplier pursuant to GCC Clause 31, make changes within the general scope of the Contract, only if required for the successful completion of the job, in any one or more of the following:

- drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Procuring Agency;
- (b) the method of shipment or packing;
- (c) the place of delivery; and/or
- (d) the Services to be provided by the Supplier.

18.2.If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or delivery schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this clause must be asserted within thirty (30) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Procuring Agency's change order. But, in no case, the overall impact of the change should exceed 15% of the contract cost and no provisions of PPR-14 should be violated.

19.Contract Amendments

19.1. Subject to GCC Clause 18, no variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by the mutual consent through written amendment signed by the parties. No variation in finalized brands/ makes/models shall be allowed except in special conditions where the manufacturer has stopped producing or suspended that model or the latest model of similar series or version has been launched by the manufacturer or nonavailability due to international mergers of the manufacturers or similar unavoidable constraints.

20.Assignment

20.1. The Supplier shall not assign the contract to anybody else.

21. Sub-contracts 21.1.sub-contract is allowed in any case.

22.Delays in the Supplier's Performance

22.1.Delivery of the Goods and performance of Services shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring Agency in the Schedule of Requirements.

22.2.If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods and performance of Services, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Procuring Agency shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of Contract.

22.3.Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 23, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 22.2 without the imposition of liquidated damages.

23.Liquidated Damages

23.1.Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in the Contract, the Procuring Agency shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in SCC of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring Agency may consider termination of the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 24 along with other remedies available under PPR-14.

24.Termination for Default

24.1. The Procuring Agency, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, may terminate this Contract in whole or in part:

- (a) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring Agency pursuant to GCC Clause 22;
- (b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract; or
- (c) if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Procuring Agency has engaged in corrupt practices in competing for or in executing the Contract. For the purpose of this clause,

corrupt practices will be defined as per Section-2 (d) of The PPRA Act, 2009.

"Corrupt practices" in respect of procurement process, shall be as given in S-2 (d) of PPRA, Act, 2009:

- (d) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official, bidder or Contractor in the procurement process or in Contract execution to the detriment of the procuring agency; or misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a Contract, collusive practices among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels and to deprive the procuring agency of the benefits of free and open competition and any request for, or solicitation of anything of value by any public official in the course of the exercise of his duty; it may include any of the following:
 - vi. coercive practice by impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence the actions of a party to achieve a wrongful gain or to cause a wrongful loss to another party;
- vii. collusive practice by arrangement between two or more parties to the procurement process or Contract execution, designed to achieve with or without the knowledge of the procuring agency to establish prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels for any wrongful gain;
- viii. offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence the acts of another party for wrongful gain;
- ix. any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- obstructive practice by harming or threatening to harm, Χ. directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a Contract or deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements before investigators in order to materially impede an investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; or threatening, harassing intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation, or acts intended to materially impede the exercise of inspection and audit process

24.2.In the event the Procuring Agency terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 24.1, the Procuring Agency may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Services similar to those

undelivered, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Procuring Agency for any excess costs for such similar Goods or Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

25.Force Majeure

25.1.Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22, 23, and 24, the Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Guarantee, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

25.2. For purposes of this clause, "Force Majeure" means an event beyond the control of the Supplier and not involving the Supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable. Such events may include, but are not restricted to, acts of the Procuring Agency in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes. Both, the Procuring Agency and the Supplier, may agree to exclude certain widespread conditions e.g: epidemics, pandemics, quarantine restrictions etc from the purview of "Force Majeure".

25.3.If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Agency in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event. Any difference of opinion concerning "Force Majeure" may be decided through means given herein below.

26.Termination for Insolvency

26.1.The Procuring Agency may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring Agency.

27.Termination for Convenience

27.1. The Procuring Agency, by written notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring Agency's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.

27.2. The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment (if applicable) within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring Agency

on the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Procuring Agency may choose:

- (a) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
- (b) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.

28.Resolution of Disputes

28.1. After signing the contract or issuance of purchase order, The Procuring Agency and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.

28.2.If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Procuring Agency and the Supplier have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution to the formal mechanisms specified in SCC. These mechanisms may include, but are not restricted to, conciliation mediated by a third party, adjudication in an agreed and/or arbitration as per rule 68 of PPR-14 and in accordance with Arbitration Act-1940.

29.Governing Language

29.1.The Contract shall be written in the language specified in SCC. Subject to GCC Clause 30, the version of the Contract written in the specified language shall govern its interpretation. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the Contract which are exchanged by the parties shall be written in the same language.

30.Applicable Law

30.1. The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of Punjab (Pakistan) unless otherwise specified in SCC.

31.Notices

31.1.Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to this Contract shall be sent to the other party in writing or by any information technology mean for the time being in use and acceptable in ordinary course of business to the other party's address specified in SCC.

31.2.A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

32.Taxes and Duties

32.1. Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods & Services to the Procuring Agency. In case of imposition of new taxes/duties or concession thereof after the deadlines for the

submission of bids the effect thereof shall be borne or availed by the procuring agency as the case may be.

Section-VI. Special Conditions of Contract

The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement to the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein (SCC) shall prevail over those in the General Conditions of Contract. The corresponding clause number of the GCC is indicated in parentheses.

1. Definitions (GCC Clause 1)

GCC 1.1 (g)—The Procuring Agency is: **Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters**, **Punjab Wildlife and Parks Department**.

GCC 1.1 (h)—The Procuring Agency's country is: Pakistani Rupees.

GCC 1.1 (i)—The Supplier is: as per contract that will be decided after completion of procurement process.

Sample Provision

GCC 1.1 (j)—The Project Site is: **Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters 02 Sanda road Lahore** where the samples shall be delivered and received or as per the requirement of the Procuring Agency.

2. Country of Origin (GCC Clause 3)

[All countries and territories as indicated in Section IV, BDS, of the Bidding documents, as ineligible may be mentioned here]

3. Performance Guarantee (GCC Clause 7)

10% of the total value of the contract in each lot.

4. Inspections and Tests (GCC Clause 8) and provision of Goods

1. GCC 8.6—Inspection and tests prior to acceptance and shipment of Goods and at final acceptance are as per contract in accordance with the sample and/or as per requirement under the bidding documents.

5. Packing (GCC Clause 9)

GCC 9.2—[This SCC shall supplement GCC Clause 9.2, exact details of the requisite Items be provided]

6. Delivery, duration and Documents.

(1) (GCC Clause 10) as per contract, but not later than 15 days from Issuance of Letter of Award, however, a mode of provision shall be DDP.s. All warranties or guarantees of the delivered goods shall be the responsibility of the contractor and in case of any default what so ever in the delivered goods shall be sole liability of the contractor who shall replace such defective goods immediately but not later than three (03) days and in case of fail the same shall be replaced by the Procuring Agency at

the cost of the contractor and such amount shall be deducted from the performance guarantee of the contractor or recovered as arears from the contractor.

(2) delivered duty paid DDP terms shall be as;

GCC 10.3—Upon shipment, the Supplier shall notify the Procuring Agency the full details of the shipment, including Contract number, description of Goods, quantity and usual transport document. The Supplier shall mail the following documents to the Procuring Agency:

- (i) copies of the Supplier's invoice showing Goods' description, quantity, unit price, and total amount.
- (ii) original and two copies of the usual transport document (for example, a negotiable bill of lading, a non-negotiable sea waybill, an inland waterway document, an air waybill, a railway consignment note, a road consignment note, or a multimodal transport document) which the buyer may require to take the goods.
- (iii) copies of the packing list identifying contents of each Item.
- (iv) insurance certificate;
- (v) Manufacturers or Supplier's warranty certificate.
- (vi) Where applicable (Pre shipment/ port/ Procuring Agency Delivery site, inspection certificate), issued by the Procuring Agency nominated inspection agency, and the Supplier's factory inspection report (Inspection type depends on the nature of procurement and volume of procurement); and
- (vii) Certificate of origin.
- (viii) The duration of this contract for the period of Ninety (90) days from the date fixed for bid opening which may be extended with the mutual consent of the parties on such terms and conditions as desired by the Procuring Agency.
- (ix) In case the contractor fails to supply/ deliver the any item timely as per contract/ PO the same shall be purchased by the Procuring agency by its own from the market at the cost of the contractor. Such payment/ money shall be deducted from the security/ performance guarantee of the contractor or recovered from the contract accordingly and the contract may be terminated in addition to forfeiting the performance guarantee.

7. Insurance

(GCC Clause 11)

GCC 11.1— The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be delivered duty paid (DDP) under which risk is transferred to the buyer after having been delivered, hence insurance coverage is sellers responsibility. Since the Insurance is contractor/ seller's responsibility he shall arrange appropriate coverage.

8. Incidental Services (GCC Clause 13)

GCC 13.1—Incidental services to be provided are:

under GCC Clause 13 and/or other should be specified with the desired features. The price quoted in the Bid price or agreed with the selected Supplier shall be included in the Contract Price.]

10. Warranty

(GCC Clause 15) as provided in said clause.

11. Sample provision

GCC 15.2—In partial modification of the provisions, the warranty period shall be one year other than perishable items from date of acceptance/satisfactory installation of the Good. The Supplier shall, in addition, comply with the performance and/or consumption guarantees specified under the Contract. If, for reasons attributable to the Supplier, these guarantees are not attained in whole or in part, the Supplier shall, at its discretion, either:

And/ or

(b) pay liquidated damages to the Procuring Agency in case of failure to meet the contractual guarantees. The rate of these liquidated damages shall be 0.1% per day with maximum of the 10% of the total value of the Contract.

GCC 15.4 & 15.5—The period for correction of defects in the warranty period is: three (03) days.

12. Payment (GCC Clause 16)

GCC 16.1—The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be as follows:

Payment will be made after successful completion of awarded work within stipulated period and satisfactory report by the concerned officer(s)/ committee.

13. Prices (GCC Clause 17)

GCC 17.1—Prices shall be fixed and shall not be adjusted. However, voluntary discount/ rebate from the lowest bidder or contractor may be accepted at the time of signing of the contract or any time thereafter. Moreover, price shall not be adjustable with any other delivered good/ services or work by the contractor to the PA.

14. Liquidated Damages (GCC Clause 23)

GCC 23.1—Applicable rate:

Maximum deduction: LD rate shall be one-half (0.1) percent per day, and the maximum shall not exceed ten (10) percent of the Contract Price after that Procuring Agency may proceed for the termination of contract along-with other remedies available under PPR-14.

15. Resolution of Disputes (GCC Clause 28)

GCC 28.2—The dispute resolution mechanism to be applied pursuant to GCC Clause 28.2 shall be as follows:

As per rule-68 of PPR-14, in the case of a dispute between the Procuring Agency and the Contractor, the dispute shall be referred for arbitration in accordance with the Arbitration Act 1940.

16. Governing Language (GCC Clause 29)

GCC 29.1—The Governing Language shall be: English

17. Applicable Law.

- (1) GCC 30.1-The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws applicable in the jurisdiction of the province of Punjab (Pakistan).
- (2) The whole process of the procurement shall be started and completed under the e-PADS/ PPRA laws and in case of any contradiction between any terms and conditions of these bidding documents the laws, rules, regulations of PPRA shall prevail in this regard.

18. Notices (GCC Clause 31)

GCC 31.1—Procuring Agency's address for notice purposes: Office of Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters, Punjab Wildlife and Parks Department 02 Sanda Road Lahore

—Supplier's/ Contractor's address for notice purposes: as per contract.

Section-VII. Schedule of Requirements

7.1 Schedule of Requirements/ Delivery

As per requirement on need basis the purchase order (PO) shall be issued to the contractor with delivery schedule under this contract and on the same prices decided accordingly.

Sr No.	Description	Quantity	Delivery schedule.
1.	Body camera	612	
2.	Night vision goggles	400	
3.	Binocular	400	45 1 6 1
4.	Thermal Drone with AI technology	05	15 days from Issuance of Letter of Award.
5.	Walkie Talkie	400	
6.	Field equipment (bag pack, GPS, water bottle hand cuff, first aid kit)	612	

Section-VIII: Sample Forms

(Sample format will be as per requirement of the Procuring Agency for the desired samples)

8.1 Bid Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Goods Provider and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with the Bid, in case of Single Stage One Envelope Procedure and with the Financial Bid, in case of Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure]

	Date:	
To:		
Deputy Director Wildlife,		
Headquarters,		
Lahore		
Gentleman:		

Having examined the Bidding documents including Addendum Nos. [insert numbers], the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, in conformity with the said Bidding documents for the sum of [total Bid amount in words and figures] or such other sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices attached herewith and made part of this Bid.

Sr No.	Description	Qty	Brand and Specifications (to be filled by bidder)	Qty
1.	Body camera	612		
2.	Night vision goggles			
3.	. Binocular			
4.	. Thermal Drone with AI technology			
5.	Walkie Talkie	400		
6.	Field equipment (bag pack, GPS, water bottle hand cuff, first aid kit)	612		

We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, specified in the Schedule of Requirements.

If our Bid is accepted, we will obtain the guarantee of a bank in a sum equivalent to 10 percent of the Contract Price for the due performance of the Contract, in the form prescribed by the Procuring Agency.

We agree to a Bid by this Bid for a period of [number] days from the date fixed to Bid opening under Clause 2.3.8 of the Instructions to Bidders, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.

Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed (*if required*), this Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof and your notification of award, shall constitute a binding Contract between us.

The Composition of our bid consists on separate Technical and financial bids, detail of which is as follows:

Technical bid includes the following: -

- a) Complete bidding document (without filling) signed and stamped by the bidder
- b) All the forms relevant to the technical bid, to be reproduced on the letter head of the bidder as indicated on each individual form.
- c) Copy of bid security form along with copy of financial instruments [to be decided by the procuring agency i.e. Bank Guarantee / Bank call-deposit (CDR) / Demand Draft (DD) / Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque] valid for 120 Days, beyond the validity of Bid in the manner as prescribed on the bid security form 8.10.
- d) Any other document required by the procuring agency not inconsistent with PPR-14.

Financial bid includes the following: -

- a) Bid form (as per **form 8.1 of** Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm, duly signed and stamped.
- b) Price schedule / financial form (as per **form 8.10**) to be reproduced on the letter head of the bidder duly signed and stamped.
- c) Original Bid security form (as per **form 8.11**) along with financial instrument [to be decided by the procuring agency i.e. Bank Guarantee / Bank call-deposit (CDR) / Demand Draft (DD) / Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque] valid for () Days, beyond the validity of Bid.
- d) Any other document required by the procuring agency not inconsistent with PPR-14.

Commissions or gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid by us to agents relating to this Bid, and to contract execution if we are awarded the contract, are listed below:

goods provider	of Amount and Curi	ency	
		······································	
(if none, state "none")			
We understand that you	are not bound to accep	ot the lowest or any Bid	you may receive.
Dated this	day of	20	
			59 Page

[signature]	[in the capacity of]
Duly authorized to sign Bid for and on be	ehalf of

8.2 Bidder's JV Members Information Form (Not applicable)

8.4. Bidder Profile Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with Technical Bid]

Sr.#	Particulars Particulars			
1.	Name of the company:			
2.	Registered Office:			
Address:				
Office Telephone Num	ber:			
Fax Number:				
3.	Contact Person:			
Name:	Name:			
Personal Telephone N	umber:			
Email Address:				
4. Local office if any:				
Address:				
Office Telephone Number:				
Fax Number:				
5.	Registration Details:			

a) Audited Financial Statement Attachment/Income Tax Returns (Last years)

Yes No

b) Details of Experience (Last _____ Years)

(i)	Similar Project	Item Name
	(Agency/Department)	
-		
(ii)	Value of total Projects/Tenders/POs	Amount
	•	

c) Staff Detail and last month Payroll

Yes No

8.5. General Information Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with Technical Bid]

	Particulars		
Company Name			
Abbreviated Name			
	Sales Tax Registration		
National Tax No.	No.		
PRA Tax No.			
No. of Employees	Company's Date of		
	Formation		

^{*}Please attach copies of NTN, GST Registration & Professional Tax Certificate

Registered Office	State/Province
Address	
City/Town	Postal Code
Phone	Fax
Email Address	Website Address

8.6. Affidavit

[To be printed on PKR 200 Stamp Paper, duly attested by oath commissioner. To be attached with Technical Bid]

allached with Fechnical Bidj
Name:
(Applicant)
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that all the statements made in the Bidding
document and in the supporting documents are true, correct and valid to the best of
my knowledge and belief and may be verified by employer if the Employer, at any time,
deems it necessary.
The undersigned hereby authorize and request the bank, person, company or corporation to furnish/ upload on e-PADS any additional information requested by the
[name of Procuring Agency] of the Punjab deemed necessary to verify this statement
regarding my (our) competence and general reputation.
The undersigned understands and agrees that further qualifying information may be
requested and agrees to furnish/ upload on e-PADS any such information at the
request of the [name of Procuring Agency]. The undersigned further affirms on behalf
of the firm that:
(i) The firm is not currently blacklisted by the Procuring Agency.
(ii) The documents/photocopies provided with Bid are authentic. In case, any
fake/bogus document was found at any stage, the firm shall be blacklisted as
per Law/ Rules. (iii) Affidavit for correctness of information.
[Name of the Contractor/ Bidder/ Supplier] undertakes to treat all information provided
as confidential.
Signed by an authorized Officer of the company
Title of Officer:
Name of Company:

Date:

8.7. Performance Guarantee Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with Technical Bid]

To,						
	Deput	ty Director \	Vildlife,			
	Head	quarters,				
	Lahoi	re.				
WHE	REAS	(Name	of	the	Contractor/ hereinafter called	11 /
has ı			rsuance of "INV nt of the following		O BID FOR THE "I	PROVISION OF
1 [D I		procureme sert detail:	•	J .		
-		called "the	-			
`			,	l by you in	the Contract that the	Contractor shall
					tee by a scheduled b	
					Contractor's performar	
accor	dance v	with the Cor	ntract.		-	_
					ctor a Guarantee.	
					or and responsible to	
		•				•
_			• , ,		pay you, upon your firs	
any	•			cified by	ontract, and without c you, within tl	avii of argument, ne limits of
arry	Sum	OI SU	•	•	itee) as aforesaid with	
to pro	ve or to	show arou	•		and or the sum specific	,
					_, 20, or	
	-			•	whichever is later.	.
_		SUARANTO	-			
Signa	iture					
Name	e					
Title _						
Addre	ess					
Seal_						
Date						

8.8. Technical Bid Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with Technical /Bid (e-PADS)] Item wise

Sr. No.	Item name	Brand name with Country of Manufacturer (if applicable)	Make & model (if applicable)	Qty	Country of Origin (if applicable)	Specifications dimensions
1	Body camera					
2	Night vision					
	goggles					
3	Binocular					
4	Thermal Drone					
	with Al					
	technology					
5	Walkie Talkie					
6	Field equipment (bag pack, GPS, water bottle hand cuff, first aid kit)					

Stamp & Signature of Bidder	
-----------------------------	--

8.9. Contract Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head.	To be
attached with Technical Bid]	

	attached with	recrimical bidj			
Procure the o	AGREEMENT made on the dating Agency] of [country of Procuring Agency] ne part and [name of Supplier] of [city at ier") on the other part:	(hereinafter called "t	the Proc	uring A	(gency) on
[brief d those	REAS the Procuring Agency invited Bid lescription of goods and services and has a goods and services in the sum of [contract Price").	ccepted a Bid by the	Supplie	er for th	e supply of
NOW	THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH A	S FOLLOWS:			
	1.	In this Agreemen shall have the respectively assi	same n igned t	neaning to the	gs as are m in the
2. part o (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)	The following documents shall be def this Agreement, viz.: the Bid Form and the Price Schedule the Schedule of Requirements; the Technical Specifications; the General Conditions of Contract; the Special Conditions of Contract; are the Procuring Agency's Notification of Contract agreement Complete Bidding document	submitted by the Bi		and co	onstrued as
Agend	In consideration of the payments to ier as hereinafter mentioned, the Sucy to provide the goods and services a spects in accordance with the provision	pplier hereby cove nd to rectify defects	nants w	ith the	Procuring
Price	The Procuring Agency hereby covena- sion of the goods and services and the or such other sum as may become pa nes and in the manner prescribed by the	e rectification of def ayable under the pro	ects the	rein, th	ne Contract
	TNESS whereof the parties hereto had dance with their respective laws the da	•			executed in
Signe Agend	d, sealed, delivered by cy)	the	(for	the	Procuring
Signe	d, sealed, delivered by	the	(for t	he Sup	plier)

8.10. Financial Bid Form/Price Schedule

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with Financial Bid (e-PADS)]

Lot #.....(filed by the bidder)

Sr. No.	Item name	Specifications/ dimensions (if applicable) as required	Country of Origin (if applicable)	Brand name, make & model	Unit price (inclusive of all taxes & duties etc.)	QTY	Total price (inclusive of all taxes & duties etc.)	Total price (in words)
1.	Body camera							
2.	Night vision goggles							
3.	Binocular							
4.	Thermal Drone with Al technology							
5.	Walkie Talkie							
6.	Field equipment (bag pack, GPS, water bottle hand cuff, first aid kit)							
	price in figure							
Total	Total price in words							

Total Bid value (against which a Bid shall be evaluated) in figure.

Total Bid value (against which a Bid shall be evaluated) in words.

Total financial bid quoted by the bidder (including both financial bids against above two items) shall be considered and the lowest evaluated bidder shall be awarded the contract, if otherwise, his bid is accepted.

Note:

In case of difference between unit price and total price, unit price shall prevail, and total price shall be "final". (Please refer ITB clause 2.5.6).

In case of difference between amount in "words" and amount in "figures", amount in "words" shall be considered final.

Stamp & Signature of Bidde	er

8.11. Bid Security Form

[To be signed & stamped by the Bidder and reproduced on the letter head. To be attached with Financial Bid]

Whereas [name of the Bidder] (hereinafter called "the Bidder") has submitted its Bid dated [date of submission of Bid] for the supply of [name and/or description of the goods] (hereinafter called "the Bid").

KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE [name of bank] of [name of country], having our registered office at [address of bank] (hereinafter called "the Bank"), are bound unto [name of Procuring Agency] (hereinafter called "the Procuring Agency") in the sum of for which payment well and truly to be made to the said Procuring Agency, the Bank binds itself, its successors, and assigns by these presents. Sealed with the Common Seal of the said Bank this _____ day of ___________2025.

THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are:

- 1. If the Bidder withdraws its Bid during the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form; or
- 2. If the Bidder, having been notified of the acceptance of its Bid by the Procuring Agency during the period of Bid validity:
 - (a) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required; or
 - (b) fails or refuses to furnish/ upload on e-PADS the Performance Guarantee, in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders.

we undertake to pay to the Procuring Agency up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Procuring Agency having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring Agency will note that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or both of the two conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions.

This guarantee v	will remain in	force up to	and in	cluding	thirty (3	0) days	after	the	perio	d of
Bid validity, and	any demand	in respect	thereof	should	reach t	he Ban	k not	later	than	the
above date.										

[Signature of the bank]	

Section IX- Check List

[To be signed and stamped and presented on Bidder's letter head pad]

The provision of this checklist is essential prerequisite along with submission of tenders (with technical proposal).

	tn technicai proposal).	T	Non
Sr. #	Detail	Responsive	Non- responsive
1	Original receipt for purchase of tender along with		
	Standard Bidding Documents.		
2	03 % Bid Security of estimated cost of articles / items		
	given by the department. The Bid security must be		
	submitted with Technical proposal.		
3	All required samples (if demanded) have been		
	submitted in Deputy Director Wildlife Headquarters.		
4	Active Registration with Income Tax Authorities		
	(National Tax Number NTN)		
5	Copy of active Registration with Sales Tax Authorities (STRN)		
6	Copy of active Registration (Professional Tax Certificate)		
7	Technical Bid Form (as per form 8.9 of Bidding		
	documents) on letter head of the firm duly signed and		
	stamped.		
8	Financial Bid Form (as per form 8.1 of Bidding		
	documents) on letter head of the firm, duly signed and		
9	stamped. Bid Security Form (as per form 8.11of Bidding		
9	documents) on letter head of the firm, duly signed and		
	stamped.		
10	Performance Guarantee Form (as per form 8.7 of		
	Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm, duly		
	signed and stamped.		
11	General Information Form (as per form 8.5 of Bidding		
	documents) on letter head of the firm duly signed and		
12	stamped. Affidavit (as par form 9.6) on pan judicial Stamp		
12	Affidavit (as per form 8.6) on non-judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 200/-		
	(i) The firm is not currently blacklisted by the		
	Procuring Agency.		
	(ii) The documents/photocopies provided with Bid		
	are authentic. In case of any fake/bogus		
	document look at any stage. They shall be black		
	listed as per Rules / Laws.		
	(iii) Affidavit for correctness of information.		
	Affidavit on stamp paper of Rs.200/- for correction of		
	information Form (as per requirement/ form of		

	Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm, duly
	signed and stamped.
13	i. Work order / supply order / purchase order of
	previous relevant experience.
	ii. Company profile. Staff list along with location and
	address [where applicable].
	iii. Income Tax Returns/Audited Financial Statement,
	National tax number Certificate, General Sale Tax
	Number Certificate (last 03 year).
	iv. Bidders profile Form (as per requirement/ form of
	Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm, duly
	signed and stamped.

Stamp & Signature of Bidder	

Technical Specifications items:

BODY CAM

BODY CAM					
SENSOR	4MP CMOS				
DSP	AllwinnerV316				
1 4	F2.0 aperture ,view angle D130 degree;focal length 0.3m				
Lens 1	And above; focusing distance 2.5m and above				
Display screen	2 inch;IPS high resolution 480*360 color screen;				
Option Wi-Fi	YES				
Language	Simple Chinese/English/traditional Chinese				
	3840X2160P/30、2560X1440P/30、2304x1296P/30、1920x1080P/60、				
Video	3040A2100F/30、2300A1440F/30、2304X1290F/30、1920X1000F/00、				
	1920x1080P/30、1280x720P/60、1280x720P/30、				
Video format	MP4 (H.264/ H.265 Compression format optional)				
Video coding rate	10 M bit/S				
Audio format	Encoding:AAC;file format:*.AAC				
Photo format	File format: *.JPG				
Photo resolution	4M,8M,16M,32M,48M,				
Digital zoom	16X				
Video play speed	2X,4X,8X,16X,64X,128X				
Video pre-recording	27,47,07,107,047,1207				
time	10~15S				
Video delay					
recording function	Choice:off/5s/10s/20S/1MIN/3MIN				
Important video					
mark	Press one button ;you will know the file is very important for you				
continuous	3/5/10 shots				
	One-click open video;one-click open audio				
Shortcut operation Infrared video	Manual start and automatic start				
inirared video					
Motion detection	If something across the camera it will start record and there is nothing it will				
	stop record .				
Voice alarm	When you operate the camera you can let it tell you what you are doing now				
Coaret mondo	and you also can set clock on time.				
Secret mode	Silent mode,Off LED and Speaker				
	The camera has different authority management.primary authority just can				
Data security	view and play back the video photo audio you cannot delete and edit.you				
management	only know the password and connect to the computer you just can edit and				
	delete.				
Vahiala function	If the camera connect to the car ,if car start the camera will also start				
Vehicle function	automatically.				
Collection station	You can let your camera connect to collection station and you can manage				
Collection station	your file from camera in the collection station.				
RAM	Choice:16G/32G/64G/128G/256G/512G constant capacity cannot expand				
External interface	Micro usb3.0;Charge or Connect computer				
	Red and blue lights flash to remind; or just voice alarm or just lights alarm; or				
Alarm function	together				
Power supply	5V/2A				
battery	3.8V 3100mAh internal battery;high capacity lithium battery				
•	One long clip:adapt to shoulder;one short clip:adapt to pocket;one				
accessories	charger;one Tpye-c cable				
Work hours	8 hours				
Anti-throw level	It is not bad to fall from 2m				
restore temperature	-40°C to 60 °C				
Work temperature					
•	-10°C to 45°C (cannot pass 55°C)				
work system	Windows XP/7/8 SP3/Vista and Mac 10.5 or above				
work system	Windows XP/7/8 SP3/Vista and Mac 10.5 or above Length 86 * wide 60* high 32mm				
work system	Windows XP/7/8 SP3/Vista and Mac 10.5 or above				

GPS/BeiDou	Supports (Ontional)
Positioning	Supports (Optional)

Binoculars

Model	7x35
Product #	8244
Finish	Black
Focusing System	CF
Magnification (x)	7
Objective Diameter (mm)	35
Real Field of View (°)	9.3
Apparent Field of View** (°)	59.3
FOV @ 1000m (m/ft)	163/488
Exit Pupil (mm)	5
Brightness	25
Eye Relief (mm)	11.8
Close Focus Distance (m/ft)	5.0/16.4
Interpupillary Distance Adjustment	56-72
Length (mm/in)	118/4.6
Width (mm/in)	185/7.3
Weight (g/oz)	685/24.2

FIRST AID KIT

FIRST AID KIT FOR TRAVLERS OR FOR HUNTING
MUST CONTAIN A PROPER BAG
WHICH HAVE THE FOLLOWING THINGS

- 5 Adhesive Bandage, Fabric, 1" x 3"
- 5 Easy Care Knuckle Fabric Bandage
- 1 Patient Assessment Form
- 3 Easy Care Butterfly Wound Closure
- 1 Cloth Tape, 1/2" x 10 Yards
- 2 Easy Care Large Sterile Dressing, 4"x4" 4ply/2pc
- 2 Sterile Non-Woven Sponges 2v2
- 2 Sterile Non-Adherent Dressing, 3" x 4"
- 1 Elastic Bandage 2"
- 1 Trauma Pad, 5" x 9"
- 1 Moleskin, Pre-Cut/Shaped
- 1 Wound Irrigation Tool, 10 cc
- 1 Splinter/Tick Remover Forceps
- 1 Latex-Free Gloves
- 3 Safety Pin
- 1 Pencil
- 1 Cotton Tip Applicator
- 1 Roller Gauze, 2" x 4.1 Yards
- 1 EMT Shears, 4"
- 3 Triple Antibiotic, Single Use
- 6 Easy Care Alcohol Antiseptic
- 2 Pain Reliever/Fever Reducer (Aspirin 325 mg)
- 2 Antihistamine (Diphenhydramine 25 mg)
- 2 Pain Reliever/Fever Reducer (Ibuprofen 200 mg)
- 2 Pain Reliever/Fever Reducer (Acetaminophen 500 mg)
- 1 Wilderness & Travel Medicine: A Comprehensive Guide

Handcuffs specification

Key Features

One of the most well-known manufacturers of handcuffs of standard sized, oversized, hinged, chain linked, thumcuffs, and legcuffs.

 $\label{eq:carbon} \mbox{High Quality Carbon Steel Handcuffs} - \mbox{Standard Size} - \mbox{Chain Link} - 9.45 \mbox{ oz}.$

Model No. Finished

#0206SNickel

Blk Oxid

- * Material : Carbon Steel.
- * Lock Style : Double Lock Handcuffs.
- * 2 Pawl.

#0206S-B

- * 20 Locking Postitions.
- * Weight: 9.45 oz / 268 gms.
- * Wrist Opening: 2.0 in / 51 mm.
- * Last Notch Inside Perimeter: 5.9 in / 150 mm.
- * First Notch Inside Perimeter : 8.3 in / 211 mm.
- * Maximum Overall Length: 9.0 in / 228 mm.
- * Jaw Thickness: 3.5 mm.
- * Cheek Plates Thickness: 2.5 mm.
- * High Quality Carbon Steel Handcuffs with 2 Standard Keys.
- * For Security Professionals.
- * Place of Origin: Taiwan.

	Bag nack
Water Bottle	Bag pack
material	losure type
metal	Zipper & Hasp
thermal insulation performance	Zipper & Hasp
Thermal Insulation Stainless steel double wall	
construction vacuum-insulated for	Other attributes
maximum temperature retention	
Occasion	Main Material Oxford
Hunting	Style HUNTING
style	Feature anti-theft, Waterproof
boiling water	Type Internal Frame
Applicable	Pattern Type Camouflage
	Interior Interior Compartment
Anti-corrosion Coating	carrying system Physiological Curve Back
Equipped Water Flouring Method	handle/strap type. Hard Handle
Water Flowing Method	lining material Nylon
Direct Drinking	Capacity 36-56 Litre
accessories	Single package size: 40X30X5 cm
WITH LID	Single gross weight: 1.650 kg Ideal for recreational use or as an operational bug out bag
Item	Dual-zippered Side Pocket
Stainless Steel Water Bottle	Durable1050D nylon (MultiCam®: 1000D nylon)
Material	Reinforced grab-and-go handle
18/8 stainless steel	Three mesh admin compartments
Volume	Zippered side water bottle pocket
11,1.2l Capacity 1.05669 pints	Water-repellent coating
Feature	Two external compression straps
BPA Free	Twin drainage grommets
Printing	Customize your bag with purpose-built pouches
Thermal Transfer Printing, Power Coating	Imported
Temperature	Compatible with 5.11® Tier System
keep hot for 12 hours, cold for 24 hours	Hydration pocket Stuff-it pocket with integrated draw cord
Lid choose	Wrap-around MOLLE/5.11 SlickStick® web platform
flip lid, straw lid, stainless steel lid, carabiner lid, handle	Zippered fleece-lined eyewear pocket
lid	Hook and loop nametape and flag patches
M + 1 # 1M : 1 + 0 70	Adjustable height sternum strap
Water bottle Weight 0.78 pounds Max	Contoured yoke shoulder strap system
	Self-repairing YKK® zippers

GPS DEVICE

Physical & Performance:	XIII TUMEN
Unit dimensions, WxHxD:	6.2 x 17.2 x 3.6cm
Display resolution, WxH:	240×320 pixels, QVGA
Display size, WxH:	2.8"
Display type:	Transflective TFT, 65K colors
Weight:	197g (with Lithium battery)
Battery:	2×AA; Lithium Battery
Battery life:	2xAA (up to 15 hours), Li-ion (up to 20 hours)
Waterproof:	IPX7
High-sensitivity receiver:	Yes (72 parallel channels)
Interface:	USB and NMEA 0183 compatible
Maps & Memory:	
Basemap:	Preload Worldwide basemap
Ability to add maps:	Yes
Built-in memory:	4GB

Accepts data cards:	Yes (microSD TM card 32G)		
Waypoints/favorites/locations:	3000		
Routes:	200		
Track log:	400		
GPS Performance :			
GPS accuracy:	3-7m (GPS/GLONASS)		
	1-3m (GPS with SBAS)		
Features:			
Automatic routing:	Yes (with optional mapping for detailed roads)		
Geocaching-friendly:	Yes		
Custom maps compatible:	Yes		
Outdoor GPS games:	Yes		
Hunt/fish calendar:	Yes		
Sun and moon information:	Yes		
Area calculation:	Area and Perimeter Calculation		
Custom POIs:	Yes		
Google data compatible:	Yes		
AVG:	Yes		
Calculator:	Yes		
Military grid reference system coordinates :	Support		
PC Support Software:			
NAVA GPS Office (NGO): Lets you manage and export & import your waypoints, tracks and routes in multiple GPS data formats, including GPX, SHP, MIF, CSV, KML, DXF, and TXT on your PC.			

WALKIE TALKIE

Sr.#	Description
1	VHF ANALOG WALKIE TALKIE
	• VHF 136-174MHz
	• 128 channels
	Power Output 5 Watt
	Compact and light weight radio
	Noise cancellation algorithm to eliminate unwanted background noise
	Auto Scan
	Priority Channel hunt,
	Squelch
	Clear audio
	• H / L power switching
	HDC1200 Signaling / 2- Tone signaling
	Talk around
	• Timeout Timer
	• CTSS / CDSS
	Voice broadcast
	• C – Type charger
	Standard Packages
	Portable Antenna
	Belt Clip
	Battery
	Charger and Adopter

THERMEL DRONE

Maximum Horizontal Speed Maximum Flight Time

Number of Cameras

47 mph / 75.6 km/h

45 Minutes

Thermal

Vanadium Oxide (VOX) Sensor with -4 to 932°F / -20 to 500°C Measurement Range (61° FoV)

Wide

Camera System

48 MP, 1/2"-Type CMOS Sensor with 24mm-Equivalent, f/2.8 Lens (84° FoV)

Telephoto

12 MP, 1/2"-Type CMOS Sensor with 162mm-Equivalent, f/4.4 Lens (15° FoV)

Thermal

Up to 512p at 30 fps

Wide

Up to UHD 4K at 30 fps

Maximum Video Resolution

Telephoto

Up to UHD 4K at 30 fps

Sensing System Control Method

Maximum Operating Distance

Mobile App Compatible

Included Transmitter 9.3 Miles / 15 km

Omnidirectional

No

Weight

2.0 lb / 920 g (With Propellers)

2.3 lb / 1050 g (Maximum for Takeoff)

Performance

Maximum Horizontal Speed Maximum Ascent Speed

Maximum Descent Speed
Maximum Wind Resistance
Maximum Take-Off Altitude

Maximum Flight Time Maximum Hover Time

Maximum Tilt Angle

47 mph / 75.6 km/h

17.9 mph / 28.8 km/h 13.4 mph / 21.6 km/h 26.8 mph / 43.1 km/h

3.7 Miles / 6 km 45 Minutes 38 Minutes

35°

Vision Positioning Vertical: ±0.3' / 0.1 m

Horizontal: ±1.0' / 0.3 m RTK

Hovering Accuracy

Vertical: ±0.3' / 0.1 m

Horizontal: ±0.3' / 0.1 m

GNSS

Vertical: ±1.6' / 0.5 m

High-Precision Positioning System

Horizontal: ±1.6' / 0.5 m

Maximum Angular Velocity

200°/s

Aircraft

Rotor Configuration
Propeller Size

Remote ID Built-In Video Light

Aircraft I/O
Operating Temperature

Quadcopter 9.4x5.3"

Yes

1x USB-C (Service) 14 to 104°F / -10 to 40°C

Imaging Number of Cameras 3 Thermal Vanadium Oxide (VOX) Sensor with -4 to 932°F / -20 to 500°C Measurement Range (61° FoV) Camera System 48 MP, 1/2"-Type CMOS Sensor with 24mm-Equivalent, f/2.8 Lens (84° FoV) Telephoto 12 MP, 1/2"-Type CMOS Sensor with 162mm-Equivalent, f/4.4 Lens (15° FoV) Thermal Digital Zoom Telephoto 8 to 56x Thermal 16.4' / 5 m Wide Minimum Focus Distance 3.3' / 1 m Telephoto 9.8' / 3 m Wide 100 to 25,600 ISO Sensitivity Range Telephoto 100 to 25,600 Wide 1/8000 to 8 Seconds Shutter Speed Telephoto 1/8000 to 8 Seconds Thermal Up to 512p at 30 fps Wide Maximum Video Resolution Up to UHD 4K at 30 fps Telephoto Up to UHD 4K at 30 fps Wide Up to 48 MP (JPEG) Still Image Support Telephoto Up to 12 MP (JPEG) Interval, Single Shot Photo Modes In Aircraft Body microSD/microSDHC/microSDXC (UHS-I) [512 GB Maximum / U3/V30 or Faster Recommended] Media/Memory Card Slot In Remote/Transmitter microSD/microSDHC/microSDXC (UHS-I) [U3/V30 or Faster Recommended] In Remote/Transmitter Internal Storage 8 GB **Gimbal** Number of Axes 3: Pitch (Tilt), Roll, Yaw (Pan) Mechanical Range Yaw (Pan): 54° (-27 to 27°) Rotation Range Pitch (Tilt): 180° (-135 to 45°) Roll: 90° (-45 to 45°) Tilt: 100°/s Follow Speed ±0.007° Stabilization Accuracy Omnidirectional Sensing System **Forward** Measurement Range: 1.6 to 65.6' / 0.5 to 20 m

> Detection Range: 1.6 to 656.2' / 0.5 to 200 m Max Speed: 33.6 mph / 15 m/s

Field of View: 90° (Horizontal) / 103° (Vertical)

Backward

Measurement Range: 1.6 to 52.5' / 0.5 to 16 m Max Speed: 26.8 mph / 12 m/s

Field of View: 90° (Horizontal) / 103° (Vertical)

Lateral

Measurement Range: 1.6 to 82.0' / 0.5 to 25 m Sensing System Capabilities

Max Speed: 33.6 mph / 15 m/s

Field of View: 90° (Horizontal) / 85° (Vertical)

Upward

Measurement Range: 0.7 to 32.8' / 0.2 to 10 m

Max Speed: 13.4 mph / 6 m/s

Field of View: 100° (Front-to-Back) / 90° (Side-to-Side)

Measurement Range: 1.0 to 59.1' / 0.3 to 18 m

Max Speed: 13.4 mph / 6 m/s

Field of View: 130° (Front-to-Back) / 160° (Side-to-Side)

Remote Controller /

Transmitter

Control Method Included Transmitter 2.4 GHz (2.400 to 2.484) 5.8 GHz (5.725 to 5.850) Operating Frequency

Maximum Operating Distance 9.3 Miles / 15 km

2.4 G: 33 dBm (FCC), 20 dBm (CE, MIC, SRRC) Transmitter Power 5.8 G: 33 dBm (FCC), 23 dBm (SRRC), 14 dBm (CE) 1x USB-C (Data, Power)

Transmitter I/O 1x Mini-HDMI (Video)

Clean Video Output No

Battery Type Built-In Lithium-Ion (5000 mAh)

Wi-Fi Wi-Fi 6 (802.11ax); Tri-Band (2.4, 5, & 6 GHz) with MU-MIMO Support (2 x 2)

Bluetooth Mobile App Compatible

Built-In Display 5.5" (1920 x 1080) Touchscreen LCD, 1000 nits/ cd/m2

14 to 104°F / -10 to 40°C Operating Temperature

Flight Battery

Battery Chemistry Lithium-Ion Polymer (LiPo) Battery Capacity 5000 mAh / 77 Wh **Battery Configuration** 4S/15.4V Maximum Charging Power 176V 41 to 104°F / 5 to 40°C Charging Temperature Weight

11.8 oz / 335.5 g Charger

Charger Input Power 100 to 240 VAC, 50 / 60 Hz at 2.5 A Power Rating 100 W

General

GNSS Support GPS, GLONASS, BeiDou, Galileo

15" / 380.1 mm Diagonal Size

3.8 x 3.6 x 8.7" / 96.3 x 90.3 x 221.0 mm (Folded) Overall Dimensions 11.1 x 4.2 x 13.7" / 283.0 x 107.7 x 347.5 mm (Unfolded)

2.0 lb / 920 g (With Propellers)

Weight 2.3 lb / 1050 g (Maximum for Takeoff)

Packaging Info

Package Weight 11.92 lb Box Dimensions (LxWxH) 18 x 15.5 x 8.75"

Items Included

DJI Mavic 3 Thermal with 1-Year DJI Care Enterprise Basic RC Pro Enterprise Controller Intelligent Flight Battery for

Mavic 3 Carrying Case

Power Cable

USB-C Cable to USB-A Cable USB-C Cable 3 x Pair of Propellers Charger

Screwdriver

Limited 1-Year Manufacturer Warranty (Excluding Case & Propellers)

Limited 1-Year Manufacturer Warranty (Intelligent Flight Battery with Less than 200

Charge Cycles)

Limited 3-Month Manufacturer Warranty

(Carrying Case)

Note:

- BIDDER MUST MENTION BRAND AND MODEL NO OF QUOTED ITEMS 1.
- BROCHEURES OF QUOTED ITEMS MUST BE ATTACHED 2.
- LETTER OF COMPLIANCE WITH TECHNICAL BID 3.
- IN THE CASE OF LAB INSPECTION OF EQUIPMENTS BIDDER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 4. **INSPECTION EXPENSES**